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His Majesty the King’s Sufficiency Economy Philosophy and Our Business

Reasonableness Moderation Risk Management

Economic
Medium and long term plan /
Risk management /
SWOT analysis /
BSC and risk monitoring

Sustainable investment : 
Financial ratio i.e. debt-to-equity
ratio / Internal rate of return / 
DJSI guidelines / UNPRI

Social
Stakeholder expectation /
Social satisfaction survey

Environment
GHG reduction / Eco-efficiency / 
Life Cycle Assessment / 3Rs /
Green procurement /
Green process and product / 
Responsible care

Economic
Business Continuity Plan [BCP]

Preparedness and
crisis management

Social
United Nations Global
Compact / United Nations 
Environmental Program / etc.

License to operate  / 
Community development / 
Employee volunteer / 
Stakeholder engagement / etc.

Environment
Clean Development 
Mechanism / Carbon
Disclosure Project / etc.

Economic
Core uplift, expansion 
and organic growth

Clear vision of growth 
strategy

Social
Country benefiting : contribution
of Thai petrochemical industry
to economy = 6%

Environment
1st quartile performance in
operational excellence i.e. 
energy efficiency

Green strategy i.e. 
Bio-chemicals / Bioplastics / 
Biodiesel

Knowledge
Learning Organization
Knowledge Management
Operational Excellence

Reasonableness

Risk
ManagementModeration

King’s Suffffiiciiency Economy PPhhiillosophy an

RReeasonablenesss

Risk
MManagementModeration

Global
Mindset

Customer
Focus

Synergy Performance
Excellence

Innovation Responsibility
for Society

Integrity and
Ethics

Trust and
Respect



At PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited, three pillars must be taken into consideration for conducting sustainable
business - economy, social and the environment - in all that we do. We believe that a balance can be achieved if we remain
focus and open to new innovations and concepts.

   

Creating Chemistry Innovation for
a Healthy and Sustainable Future

Better Environment

Well-Being Society

We aim to grow our company through the adoption of sustainable principles in our daily business
practices to achieve sustainable business growth. We seek to achieve this through the incorporation
of innovation - both strategically and operationally.

We understand and value our place in the environment and seek to assure our responsibility by 
driving change for better environment through our operations and supply chain. We believe
the innovation will help us deliver better products to our customers, while reduce the environmental
impacts throughout the supply chain. 

As a global company, we are committed to continue embracing the principles of United
Nations Global Compact LEAD. To create value and contribute to our stakeholder and the world, 
we continuously integrate the principles into every area of our operations.

In line with our vision to be “A Leading Chemical Company for Better Living” and our mission of sustainable growth, this sustainability 
policy forms the first part of our sustainability framework, which we will seek to deliver a better tomorrow to our stakeholders, through
our managements and our employees.

Wealthy Economy

Sustainability Policy



ADJUSTED EBITDA
44 ,740
Million Baht

ECONOMIC

100%
PRODUCT GRADES
CARBON FOOTPRINT CERTIFIED

ENERGY SAVING
1.71
Million GJ

GHG EMISSION REDUCTION
(Scope I and II)
0.27
Million Tons CO2 equivalent 

STRATEGIC PARTNERS
1,778
Partners

EMPLOYEES
5,738
PersonsHR DEVELOPMENT 

INVESTMENT
123
Million Baht

ENV I RONMENT

SALE REVENUE
400,128
Million Baht

% WASTE 
TO LANDFILL
0

Sustainability Performance in Focus 

WATER RECYCLED
36.8%

Financial capital:
as the pool of funds 
available to an organization.

Manufactured capital:
mainly comprises of
physical infrastructure

Intellectual capital:
is intangibles that provide 
competitive advantage



NO. OF PATENTS APPLICATION FILED
LOCALLY AND INTERNATIONALLY

9 Applications

NO. OF R&D PROJECTS IN
OUR PIPELINE
>100  Projects

CUSTOMER
SATISFACTION SCORE
8.86/10

TOTAL R&D EXPENDITURE
387
Million Baht

EMPLOYEE
ENGAGEMENT SCORE
85.76%

COMMUNITY
SATISFACTION
86.02%

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES INVESTMENT

223 Million Baht

SOC IA L

TRIR (TOTAL RECORDABLE
INJURY RATE)
0.37
Case/1 Million ManhoursENVIRONMENTAL INVESTMENT

1,550
Million Baht

Total Environment 
Expenditures
467
Million Baht

LTIFR (LOST-TIME INJURY
FREQUENCY RATE)
0.09  Case/1 Million Manhours

Human capital:
refers to People’s skills 
and experiences, as well as
their capacities and
motivations to innovate

Social and relationship capital:
is the stock of resources created 
by the relationships between 
an organization and all its stakeholders

Natural capital:
is an input to the production 
of goods or the provision 
of services.



EBITDA(1)

Net Profit

50,873
Million THB

Sales Revenue Breakdown by Geography Sales Revenue Breakdown by Business

Thai
China
Singapore
Malaysia
USA
Others

Refinery & Shared Facilities
Aromatics
Olefins and Derivatives
Green Chemicals
High Volume Specialties
and Phenol

Adjusted EBITDA(2)  Breakdown by Business

Refinery & Shared Facilities
Aromatics
Olefins and Derivatives
Green Chemicals
High Volume Specialties
and Phenol
Others

Adjusted EBITDA(2)EBITDA(1)

Earnings Per Share (Baht/Share)
Net Profit (Million THB)

400,128
Million THB

63%

16%

12%

7%
1%

1%

30%
45%

15%

3%
7%

55%

27%

11%

1%4%2%

Year 2015Year 2015

Year 2015Unit : Million THB

Year

550,909

2014(3)

400,128

2015

2014(3) 2015Year

44,740
50,87334,220

52,369

2014(3) 2015Year

3.41
15,372

4.55
20,502

Unit : Million THB

Sales Revenue

Financial Highlights

7



Current Ratio (times)

EBITDA to Tatal Revenues (%)

Net Profit on Total Revenues (%)

Return on Total Assets (%)

Return on Equity (%)

Interest Bearing Debt to Equity (times)

Net Interest Bearing Debt to Equity (times)

Net Interest Bearing Debt to EBITDA (times)

2015(4)

2014(3)

2.19

6.21

2.79

5.09

6.86

0.50

0.29

1.97

2.86

11.18

5.12

7.36

8.99

0.45

0.25

1.30

1.50

1.37

1.30

1.00

2.80

2.37

4.55

3.41

61%

70%

2014(3)2013(3) 2015

2014(3) 2015

381,443

45,788

77,343

219,346

38,966

152,993

113,142

39,851

228,450

409,286

41,704

109,662

219,318

38,602

177,916

115,864

62,052

231,370

377,545

47,741

70,160

220,213

39,431

143,280

105,847

37,433

234,265

Statement of Financial Position (Unit : Million THB)

Statement of Financial Position

1st Half 2nd Half Full year
Earnings per Share 

(Baht/Share)
Dividend Payout Ratio (%)Dividend Paid (Baht/Share)

Total Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents + Short-term Investment

Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Non-current Assets

Total Liabilities

Loan

Other Liabilities

Total Equity

Note :
(1) EBITDA is Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization.
(2) Adjusted EBITDA refers to EBITDA excluding impact of inventory value (excludes Inventory and NRV) and extraordinary items.
(3) Restated FY 2013 and FY 2014 Financial Statements from the  implementation of Thai Financial Reporting standards (TFRS) no.10 regarding consolidated

(4) The Board of Directors at its meeting No.2/2015 held on February 15th, 2015 has approved the proposal to propose at the 2015 Annual 
 General Meeting of Shareholders to consider and approve on the dividend payment for the year 2014 operating performance of Baht 
 nd

 the 2015 Annual 
 General Meeting.

Integrated Sustainability Report 2015 PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited 1 8
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 REPORTING GUIDELINES

About This Report(G4-17 to

PTTGC is the only chemical company from Thailand and ASEAN

that has obtained the Silver Class distinction from RobecoSAM,

one of the world's most trusted and accepted sustainability 

rating agencies.The distinction confirmed that PTTGC is

intergrating sustainability performances across the value chain 

and at the global level. Additionally, the annual assessment 

of companies' sustainability by RobecoSAM is also used 

for selecting component of DJSI inclusion. The result of 

the 2015 assessment confirmed the inclusion of PTTGC in

the DJSI World members for the third consecutive year. 
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" I WOULD LIKE TO EXPRESS 
OUR UTMOST APPRECIATION 

FOR ALL THE SUPPORTS AND TRUST,
THE HEART OF GROWING
SUSTAINABLY TOGETHER

WITH THAI SOCIETY."
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A Message from Our President & CEO

ECONOMIC
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President and CEO
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Economic

BEST MANAGED
COMPANY IN ASIA

PTTGC received the Best Managed
Company - Oil / Gas / Chemicals / 
Petrochemicals in Asia, Overall Award
2015 from the EUROMONEY. 

Awards and Recognitions
The commitments to operate our business with sustainability can be demonstrated 
through the awards and success we received both nationally and internationally. 
Our pride from the awards and recognitions has been motivating us in striving 
for better.

DOW JONES
SUSTAINABILITY
INDICES
PTTGC was in the Top 10 Dow Jones 
Sustainability Indices (DJSI) - World 
Members in the Chemicals sector for 3rd 
consecutive year and in Silver Class in 2015.

BOARD OF THE YEAR 2015

PTTGC  received Board of the Year for 
Distinctive Practices in 2015 for the 2nd

time from Thai Institute of Directors 
Association and other six leading 
organizations.

FORBES
GLOBAL 2000

PTTGC was ranked at the 1033th in
Forbes 2015 Global 2000 (World’s Biggest 
Companies). Four aspects have been 
taken into consideration for the evaluation 
: Sales, Profits, Assets, and Market Value.

ASEAN CG
SCORECARD

PTTGC received ASEAN Corporate 
Governance Scorecard : TOP 5 ASEAN 
PLCs and TOP 3 of good governance of 
the Thailand PLCs from institution ASEAN 
Capital Market Forum: ACMF.

ICIS

PTTGC was ranked at the 17th in the 2015 
ICIS Top 100 global chemical companies 
with outstanding operational excellence.

BEST ELECTRONIC 
BANKING IMPLEMENTATION,
THAILAND
PTTGC received the Best Electronic 
Banking Implementation from The Asset 
Triple A Transaction Banking: Asset Asian 
Awards 2015.

PETROCHEMICALS
COMPANY 
OF THE YEAR
PTTGC  received  Petrochemicals Company 
of the Year 2015 Award from the Petroleum 
Economist, England.



Social

Environment

BEST CSR & BEST
ENVIRONMENTAL
RESPONSIBILITY 2015
PTTGC received the Best CSR and Best 
Environmental Responsibility 2015  from 
Corporate Governance Asia.

GLOBAL REPORTING
INITIATIVES

PTTGC Sustainability Report 2014 was in 
accordance with the Global Reporting 
Initiative G4 guidelines, for 2nd  consecutive 
year.

UN GLOBAL COMPACT:
LEAD

PTTGC is the first company in Thailand 
that made a commitment to the UN Global 
Compact at the highest level : LEAD. 

ESG 100 
COMPANY

PTTGC was ranked ESG 100 2015 (ESG 
100 Companies) from Thaipat Institute. 
PTTGC is a listed company that has been 
prominent in sustainable business practices 
that are exposed to society.

GOLDEN PEACOCK 
AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE
IN CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE
PTTGC received Golden Peacock Award 
for Excellence in Corporate Governance 
2015 from Institute of Director, India.

SUSTAINABILITY 
REPORT AWARD 2015

PTTGC received Sustainability Report 
Award 2015 in Outstanding category 
from CSR Club, Thai Listed Companies 
Assoc ia t ion , The Secur i t ies and 
Exchange Commission and Thaipat 
Institute.

ECOMAGINATION
AWARDS 2015

PTTGC branch 2 & 3 received Ecomagination 
Leadership Award and  PTTGC branch 2 
received  Return on Environmental Award: 
ROE from GE Water and Process Technologies 
Co., Ltd. (GEWT). 

CLIMATE 
DISCLOSURE 
LEADER 2015
PTTGC  was recognized by the CDP as 
a Climate Disclosure Leader for the 3rd

consecutive year, receiving full score (100). 
CDP is a widely accepted organization that 
assesses environmental management of 
companies worldwide.

THAILAND GREEN
DESIGN AWARDS

PTTGC received Thailand Green Design 
Awards 2015 in Honorary Award category, 
- Product for Life Enhancement from 
Kasetsart University.

ASEAN ENERGY 
AWARDS 2015

PPCL representing Thailand, received 
ASEAN Energy Awards 2015 in Industry 
Special Submission Category from 
ASEAN Center for Energy. 

PRIME MINISTER’S
INDUSTRY AWARDS 2015

PTTGC received nine Prime Minister’s 
Industry Awards 2015 in five categories  
o n  En v i r o nmen t a l  Managemen t ,
Energy Management, Productivity, Quality
Management and Safety Management 
from Ministry of Industry. 

CARBON FOOTPRINT 
REDUCTION

Products of Polyethylene, Aromatics, 
Pet ro leum, Green Chemica ls and
Ethoxylate of PTTGC Group were certified 
for Carbon Footprint Reduction from 
Thailand Greenhouse Gas Organization 
(Public Organization). This reflected our
commitment to minimize environmental 
impact from our products.
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 STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

SHAREHOLDER

CUSTOMER

PARTNER

CREDITOR

PUBLIC SECTOR

EMPLOYEE

NGO

COMMUNITY,
SOCIETY AND
ENVIRONMENT

19



STAKEHOLDERS KEY STAKEHOLDER INTERESTS ACTIONS AND RESPONSES ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS

Stakeholder Engagement

20
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Stakeholder Engagement

STAKEHOLDERS KEY STAKEHOLDER INTERESTS ACTIONS AND RESPONSES ENGAGEMENT CHANNELS
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“PTTGC is a leading organization in the petrochemicals industry 

that, at the same time, demonstrates genuine care for society and 

the environment. For example, PTTGC continuously advances 

towards greenhouse gas emissions reduction to help alleviate 

problems related to global warming, in alignment with the 21

st

 Session 

of the Conference of the Parties to the United Nations Framework 

Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC COP21). Nevertheless, 

PTTGC should place greater emphasis on communicating 

its activities to the public, in order to inform society about 

the organization’s valuable contributions, including how PTTGC 

operates its business with state-of-the-art technologies and 

implements CSR activities to share benefits with local communities 

and society.” 

Mrs. Prasertsuk Chamornmarn

Director of Thailand Greenhouse Gas Management 

Organization (Public Organization)

STAKEHOLDER'S OPINION

22

Asst. Prof. Dr. Pomthong Malakul

Na Ayudhaya

The Dean of The Petroleum and 

Petrochemical College (PPC), Chulalongkorn 

University

STAKEHOLDER'S OPINION

“As an environmental expert, apart from PTTGC focusing 

on global environmental issues, such as climate change, 

where PTTGC has already operated according to national 

and international standards, the one area where PTTGC can 

place greater emphasis is on environmental issues at 

the national level, waste in particular. I would like PTTGC to take 

Eco-design into consideration, in order to design recyclable and/

or re-usable products. It is necessary to start from the product 

design phase to ensure the least amount of environmental impact 

along a product’s life cycle.” 
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 MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT
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statement of these findings are submitted on page 
146-147
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Significant Impact to PTTGC
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Innovation Management

Climate Strategy and Energy Efficiency

Operational Eco-efficiency

Product Stewardship

Occupational Health & Safety

Corporate Citizenship

Supply Chain Management

Customer Relation Management

Human Capital Development

Talent Attraction & Retention

Risk & Crisis Management

Code of Conduct

Tax Strategy

Labor Practice & Human Rights

Environmental Policy & Management System

Corporate Governance

Anti-trust

Biodiversity

Materiality Matrix (G4-19) Item Material Aspects
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MATERIAL SUSTAINABILITY ISSUES

CORRESPONDING 
WITH IR VALUE

SUSTAINABLE 
DEVELOPMENT 

GOALS

KEY STAKEHOLDERS AND 
IMPACT BOUNDARY

WITHIN THE OUTSIDE THE 
CHAPTER MATERIAL ASPECT 

TO PTTGC
CORRESPONDING MATERIAL 

GRI ASPECTS
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MATERIAL SUSTAINABILITY ISSUES

CORRESPONDING 
WITH IR VALUE

SUSTAINABLE 
DEVELOPMENT 
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KEY STAKEHOLDERS AND 
IMPACT BOUNDARY

WITHIN THE OUTSIDE THE 
CHAPTER MATERIAL ASPECT 

TO PTTGC
CORRESPONDING MATERIAL 

GRI ASPECTS

Integrated Sustainability Report 2015 PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited



27

MATERIAL SUSTAINABILITY ISSUES

CORRESPONDING 
WITH IR VALUE

SUSTAINABLE 
DEVELOPMENT 

GOALS

KEY STAKEHOLDERS AND 
IMPACT BOUNDARY

WITHIN THE OUTSIDE THE 
CHAPTER MATERIAL ASPECT 

TO PTTGC
CORRESPONDING MATERIAL 

GRI ASPECTS
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Remark(G4-22, G4-23)

 CONTACT INFORMATION(G4-31) : 
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TO BE A LEADING 
CHEMICAL COMPANY 
FOR BETTER LIVING 

TO BE ONE OF THE TOP 
INDUSTRY LEADERS
IN THREE ASPECTS 

VISION MISSION TARGET

PARTNERS
We provide superior solutions from 

innovative products and services to be 
the best choice for business partners 

SHAREHOLDERS
We deliver fair benefit and sustainability 
to stakeholders through management and 

excellence business performance 

Create continuous growth as a frontline 
leader in petrochemicals and chemicals 

industry with an integrated production complex 
and investment in countries throughout the world 

RETURN ON INVESTMENT 
Create secure returns for investors

to build their confidence in the company 
and ensure that all stakeholder groups 

receive fair benefits 

Create balance in business, social 
and environmental management for 

sustainable growth 

SOCIETY
We integrate social and environmental

considerations into our business operation

EMPLOYEES
We create a learning organization through 
a happy workplace together with employee 
development with profound engagement 
and commitment to professional excellence 

About PTTGC (G4-3, G4-4, G4-5, G4-6, G4-7, G4-8, G4-9, G4-10, G4-40, G4-56, G4-57 , G4-58)
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 OUR BUSINESSS

 
88  

eight  
 

SALES REVENUE
400,128 MILLION BAHT MILLION BAHT

TOTAL R&D EXPENDITURE
387 MILLION BAHT

50,873
ADJUSTED 
EBITDA

CONTRIBUTION TO SOCIETY

GHG EMISSION (SCOPE 1 & 2) COMMUNITY SATISFACTION
MILLION TONS CO2 EQUIVALENT

ACCELERATE GROWTH

7.4 86.02%

LOSS OF PRIMARY CONTAINMENT (LOPC)0

EMPLOYEES ENGAGEMENT
85.76%

6 SUBSIDARY COUNTRIES

8.86/10
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION

 THAILAND
 FRANCE
 INDONESIA
 MALAYSIA
 UNITED STATES

 OF AMERICA
 GERMANY

GREEN

SUSTAIN CORE

STRENGTEN ENABLERS

223 MILLION BAHT

REVENUE FROM GREEN3%

Integrated Sustainability Report 2015 PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited



Olefins

Ref inery & 
Shared Facilities

Remarks * Only capacity that PTTGC hold equal to or more than 50% share and calculate proportionate by percent share
** KTA is THOUSAND TONS PER YEAR
*** Thai Oleochemical Company Limited (TOL) is registered as a Public Limited Company and Changed the registered name to 
    Global Green Chemicals Company Limited (GGC) on February 18th 2016

Refinery & Shared Facilities

Aromatics

Olefins

Polymers

EO-Based Performance

Green Chemicals

High Volume Specialties

Phenol

LPG
LIGHT NAPHTHA
REFORMATE
JET A1
DIESEL
FUEL OIL

CRUDE OIL 
DISTILLATION
145,000 
BARRELS/DAY

PTTGC

BENZENE
TOLUENE
PARAXYLENE
ORTHOXYLENE
MIXED XYLENES
CYCLOHEXANE

CONDENSATE 
DISTILLATION
135,000 BARRELS/DAY
AROMATICS 2,419 KTA**

PTTGC

HDPE
LDPE
LLDPE
PS

POLYETHYLENE
1,500 KTA**
POLYSTYLENE
90 KTA**

PTTGC
TSCL

ETHYLENE
PROPYLENE
BUTADIENE
BUTENE-1

MAIN PRODUCTS

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY

MAIN PRODUCTS

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY

MAIN PRODUCTS

MAIN PRODUCTS

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY

Aromatics
Polymers

PTTGC

ETHYLENE/ 
PROPYLENE 
2,888 KTA**
BUTADIENE/ 
BUTENE-1
100 KTA**

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY

Business Structure



EO-Based
Performance

Green
Chemicals

Phenol

High Volume
Specialties

PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited (PTTGC), as a Chemical Flagship of PTT Group with a combined 
chemical / petrochemical capacity of 8.88 million tons per year and crude oil / condensate distillation capacity of 
280,000 barrels per day. PTTGC consists of 8 business groups.

Jetty and chemical tank farms Operated by TTT 
Utility businesses Operated by GPSC
Plant maintenance and engineering design services Operated by PTTME and PTTES
Safety, occupational health, and environmental services Operated by NPC S&E
Pipeline infrastructural systems Operated by EFT
Information technology services Operated by PTT ICT
Labor outsourcing services Operated by BSA
Marketing and sales of Methyl Amine derivatives,
plastic compound products, specialty products, and
health and nutrition products Operated by Solution Creation
Polymer sales and marketing services Operated by PTTPM and ITT
Logistics services Operated by PTTPL

Services and Others

ETHYLENE
OXIDE/ETHYLENE
GLYCOL
ETHANOLAMINE
ETHOXYLATE

506 KTA**

TOCGC
TEX

METHYL ESTER
FATTY ACID
FATTY ALCOHOL
GLYCERIN
SPECIALTY
OLEOCHEMICALS
BIOPLASTICS

738 KTA**

GGC*** 
TFA
BIO SPECTRUM
EMERY
NATUREWORKS
MYRIANT
AURIA BIOCHEMICAL

TOLUENE DIISOCYANATE 
HEXAMETHYLENE
DIISOCYANATE 
AND DERIVATIVES 

PHENOL
BISPHENOL A
ACETONE

MAIN PRODUCTS

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY

MAIN PRODUCTS

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY

MAIN PRODUCTS

MAIN PRODUCTS

506 KTA**

PPCL

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY

136 KTA**

VENCOREX

CAPACITY*

OPERATED BY



Group Performance Center-Refinery &
Shared Facilities

Group Performance 
Center-Aromatics

Group Performance 
Center-Olefins

Polymers 
Business Unit

EO-based Performance
Business Unit

Green Chemicals
Business Unit

Business Value Chain

ETHYLENE

PROPYLENE

MIXED C4s

BENZENE

TOLUENE

PARAXYLENE

ORTHOXYLENE

OLEOCHEMICALS

EO

BUTENE-1

EB / SM

PO

BUTADIENE

CUMENE

CYCLOHEXANE

HMDA

PA

PTA

FATTY ALCOHOL

METHYL ESTER (B100)

HDI

TDI

ACETONE

PHENOL

POLYOLS

NATURAL GAS

CONDENSATE

CRUDE OIL

CRUDE PALM OIL

AGRICULTURAL
PRODUCTS

FEEDSTOCK UPSTREAM INTERMEDIATES



High Volume
Specialties Business Unit

Phenol
Business Unit

Potential Product
Opportunities

Packaging

Personal Care

Pharmaceutical

Automotive

Construction

Electronics

Textile

Agriculture

MEG

BPA

CAPROLACTAM

System House

ADIPIC ACID

MMA

HDPE

LDPE

LLDPE

ETHANOLAMINE

ETHOXYLATE

PS

ABS

PP

SBR

PC

EPOXY RESINS

PMMA

NYLON 6

NYLON 6,6

PU

POLYESTER FIBER

PET

PLASTICIZER

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
- LPG
- REFORMATE
- LIGHT NAPHTHA
- JET A1
- DIESEL
- FUEL OIL

BIO-POLYMERS

BIO-CHEMICALS

PERSONAL CARE CHEMICALS

END INDUSTRIESDOWNSTREAM

Petrochemicals

Lubricants

Fuel

Biofu
el



37

 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 

the “Board of the Year 2015” award for the second consecutive 

year from the Thai Institute of Directors Association (IOD), as well as 

a special award for being the top five among the highest-ranking 

organizations in the ASEAN CG Scorecard 2015.

    
   

 
 

        
 
 

 
 

 

BOARD OF THE YEAR 2015
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PTTGC commits to basic human rights principles, including non-discrimination towards gender. 

We have three female directors who are highly qualified and widely recognized industry professionals. 

Their experiences in capital market, finance, accounting, audits, economics, international business and 

petroleum and petrochemical knowledge related to the Company’s business provide broader perspectives 

that is valuable for the Board’s action.

Two of the three female directors have also been appointed as a Director of the Audit Committee and Director 

of the Risk Management Committee. Over the past year, they have performed their duties with careful diligence 

and have offered opinion and recommendations regarding finance, accounting, investment in a variety 

of projects, risk management and contract management in relation to the trade of key products, etc. 

THREE FEMALE DIRECTORS IN PTTGC'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Miss Ruenvadee SuwanmongkolMrs. Boobpha Amornkiatkajorn Mrs. Watanan Petersik

 
 

  

 
 

strictly adhere to.  Activities under Corporate Compliance Program have also supported successful 
policy implementation.  
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Sustainable Development Committee (SDC)

Advisory Director
Mr. Kun  Patumraj  

 
 

Advisory Director
Mr. Athavudhi  Hirunburana  

 
 

Chairman of the Board 
Mrs. Warawan  Tippawanich  

 
Corporate Affairs 

Committee
Mr. Patiparn  Sukorndhaman  

 
 

Committee
Mrs. Puntip  Oungpasuk  

 
Corporate Strategy 

Committee
Mrs. Sriwan  Eamrungroj  

 
 

Committee
Mr. Varit  Namwong  

 
 

Committee
Mr. Kongkrapan  Intarajang  

 
 

Committee
Mr. Booncherd  Suwantip  

 
 

Committee
Mr. Siridech  Kumvongdee  

 
 

Committee Secretary 
Mrs. Pranee Poopair  

 
 

Note
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RISK AND CRISIS MANAGEMENT

  
    

     
   

  
 

RISK MANAGEMENT MEASURES FOR EMERGING RISKS

Additional details of risk and crisis management can be found in the Annual Report and at http://www.pttgcgroup.com/th/governance/risk-management 

A portion of the feedstocks used by PTTGC
comes from natural gas reserves in the Gulf
of Thailand where there is a decreasing
trend of production, but an increasing
trend in the production cost. This may
impact the competitiveness and long-term
sustainable growth of PTTGC.

Water Management
(Floods and Drought)

Long-term feedstock 
(Quantity and Price)

 to support alternative feedstocks

which have a competitive economic
 value.

 Reuse and Recycle).

sector to support and promote
 the 

Global Climate Change is affecting
rainfall in both ways: floods and droughts.
As a result, sustainable water
management is essential for every sector.

EVENTS RISK FACTORS RISK MANAGEMENT MEASURES 
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 Risk Culture

Leadership

3
Risk Structure 

1
Risk Governance

6
Risk Management Knowledge 

Risk Communication

4
Risk Technique

2

5
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6
4
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RISK CULTURE  

 
 

 
 

 

PTTGC carries out Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) together 

with improving the risk maturity level by integrating feedback 

from stakeholders to the risk management process covering 

the strategic through operational levels. This enables 

a comprehensive r isk identi f icat ion and ensures the 

appropriateness and effectiveness of enterprise-wide risk 

management. This allows risk management to be assessed 

for effectiveness at the corporate level.
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Role Model in
Product Stewardship



Key Figures

15 new products in 2015

Total sales of environmentally friendly

products: 4,791 million Baht

Budget for research and development
of environmentally friendly products:

8,022,000  Baht

10,332 hours of employee volunteering

Budget for social activities:

223 million Baht

Role Model in Product Stewardship
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TARGET AND PERFORMANCE 

PLAN TARGET FOR 2015 PERFORMANCE IN 2015 TARGET FOR 2016 

Sustainability Foundation

Innovation for Future 
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Note
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PTTGC has always been committed to being a leader in the chemicals industry, aiming to achieve 

sustainable business growth and create value for society and the environment through environmentally 

friendly products. This is accomplished by using more natural raw materials, thereby minimizing 

impacts on the community, society and environment.  

PTTGC focuses on the development of sustainable products, particularly green products and aims to 

with Carbon Footprint Reduction labels or Global Warming Reduction labels by 2020. Furthermore, 

PTTGC has projected to communicate on Product Safety and Toxicity disclosure in 2017. 

 

the development of environmentally friendly products that correspond to the Sustainable 

Development Goals of the United Nations, such as ensuring availability and sustainable management 

of water resources and sanitation, access to energy sources and infrastructural development to 

support sustainable industrial processes, etc. Additionally, being a leader in Product Stewardships 

means building confidence among stakeholders that PTTGC’s product development and production 

focuses on reducing societal and environmental impact.

 PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP

49
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Product Stewardship Strategy

PTTGC commits to be a Leading Chemical Company for Better Living. To that end, PTTGC embraces Product 

Stewardship as an integral part of its activities to continuously improvement and Product Stewardship Policy was 

announced to drive our company-wide product stewardship program.

PTTGC’s Product Stewardship program is a critical value throughout our value chain. In order to achieve such 

statement, a five year strategy for product stewardship has been shaped which focuses in three main areas: i) 

production of green chemicals products, ii) production of safe products and iii) consideration of environmental 

impacts throughout a product’s life cycle.  Beside the strategy to improve processes and innovate sustainable 

products, roadmap and product management system are in places to ensure the alignment of strategy.

PTTGC aims to enhance the Life Cycle Assessment (LCA) effectiveness and water footprint to all products. Reduction 

of life cycle impacts to reflect sustainability challenges is to go toward the target for all products from each production 

unit throughout the whole life cycle and encourage the value chain to start environmental impact inventory including 

GHG at the initial stage. Nevertheless, not only the existing products, new developed products of PTTGC must be 

followed products stewardship policy to lessen the toxicity and to be more responsible and environmentally-friendly 

products to society in terms of consumption, disposal, and recycling ability. 

New product improvement and development should follow the product design criteria in 2 dimensions: i) “Eco” – to 

reduce ecological footprint throughout life-cycles and ii) “Efficiency” - to improve performance effectiveness in order 

to achieve top performance listed at international level. PTTGC targets to deliver high performance products together 

with environmental impact reduction.
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To respond to PTTGC’s business strategy in seeking new business opportunities for a green and sustainable future, 

PTTGC develops environmentally friendly products utilizing renewable natural raw materials, such as palm kernel oil, 

vegetable oil, animal fat, sugarcane and cassava as main raw materials in production. In 2015, PTTGC developed 

environmentally friendly products such as Polylactic Acid (PLA) bioplastic, light-weight polyethylene plastic, bio-diesel 

and bio-methyl ester (BME), amounting to a total of 4,791 million Baht in sales of environmentally friendly products. 

PTTGC focuses on the production of safe products and aims to have all chemicals registered under the regulations of 

the European Chemicals Agency (Registration, Evaluation and Authorization of Chemicals or REACH) by 2018. Since 

2013-2015, 12 products have passed REACH registration. Additionally, PTTGC has implemented the Product 

Stewardship Program (PSP) involving the Sustainability and QSHE / Innovation / Corporate Planning / Marketing / 

Supply Chain Management / Sustainability Management, to compile on the toxicity of raw materials and chemical 

substances used in the production of PTTGC’s products and communicate this information to customers. PTTGC 

established a target to complete all data compilation for product safety and toxicity disclosure in 2017 and to 

communicate this information to all customers via pipelines. In 2015, PTTGC compiled data on the seven most 

important products and communicated this information to customers. Furthermore in 2015, PTTGC operated in 

compliance with the PTT Group’s QSHE (Quality, Safety, Health and Environment) Policy and eliminated the use of 

chemicals and materials that are classified as harmful under domestic and international standards, including sourcing 

for equipment and materials used in PTTGC’s business operations. Presently, 162 equipment and materials have 

undergone examination for potential hazardous impacts on living things and the environment. 

Considering the effects that PTTGC’s products may have on the community, society and environment, in 2015 the 

company began evaluating the life cycles of products for all product groups from the Olefins and Polymers business, 

and is aiming to complete life cycle analysis for all products within 2016. From the findings, PTTGC will understand the 

full extent of the effects, which emerge in each step of production. PTTGC has further conducted research and set up 

long-term working plans on Life Cycle Management (LCM), in order to reduce the usage of resources 

and energy in the production process, to ensure minimum social and environmental impacts. In 2015, all of PTTGC 

group’s product grades were certified by the Thailand Greenhouse Gas Management Organization (Public 

Organization) (TGO) and received the Carbon Footprint of Products (CFP) label, while 44 product grades of our 

Polyethylene (PE), Aromatics, Petroleum, Green Chemicals and Ethoxylate products received TGO certified and labels 

for Carbon Footprint Reduction (CFR).

51

PTTGC Performance
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PRODUCT HIGHLIGHT
Biodegradable seeding bags awarded for environmental - care innovation 

PTTGC has developed biodegradable seeding bags with innovation compound formulated for 

drainage and aeration qualities good for root development in nursery, reducing risk of transplant 

shock to the tree seeding. With the specially developed formula, the bags attract micro-organisms 

and promote microbial degradation. The bags will serve as fertilizer when decomposed. 

With these environmentally friendly innovations, PTTGC      
  Research Council of Thailand (NRCT) and the Thailand 

 Enhancement” category from the Kasetsart 

Agricultural and Agro-Industrial Product Improvement Institute, Kasetsart University. 

PRODUCT HIGHLIGHT
Downgauging : Minimize the material use, but not quality 

PTTGC recognizes the future rising trend of raw

materials's cost and the customers' need in cost saving, 

thus the downgauging projects have been established 

to minimize the use of raw materials, yet maintaining 

product's good functionality. In 2015, PTTGC served 

the frozen food industry by developing downgauged 

with good impact strength and good puncture resistance. 

The resulted film was 20 percent thinner and 10 percent 

cost saving.

for CPRAM frozen steamed bun and crab meat dumpilng, 

2) Packaging for TUF export frozen salmon and squid, and 
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PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP POLICY



Next Step

54

PTTGC will continue to focus on the production of environmentally-friendly and safe products, and will comply with 

available laws and regulations regarding the product stewardship and as well as PTTGC’s Product Stewardship 

Policy.  

PTTGC has set product design criteria that respond to the environment stewardship; e.g. environmental impacts of 

product manufacturing for new process technology, and reduction of hazardous materials for product development. 

PTTGC plans to study Life Cycle Management (LCM) in 2016. This project including environmental impact 

assessment throughout life cycle of polymer product (cradle-to-grave), product eco-efficiency, eco-design for 

polymers, and revise proactive environmental management for PTTGC Group. Eco-design study aims to imply the 

eco-design for polymers. Then, the eco-design guideline of plastic pellets will be developed and expanded to other 

products in PTTGC Group.

Moreover, PTTGC aims to engage with more customers in developing products that response to both customers’ 

need and the global market trend, while valuing natural resources and caring for climate.  Developing a strategic 

communication is a crucial factor to communicate PTTGC’s product stewardship management system to PTTGC’s 

supply chain, especially the suppliers and customers.

Link to Capitals
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PTTGC is committed to consolidate its sustainability directives into innovation management 

in order to create more value for business, society and the environment.  

PTTGC employs a policy of investing more than three percent of its net profit per year in research 

and development and will expand its cooperation with domestic and international partners. 

In the next ten years, PTTGC’s target is to yield research results that can produce new products, 

 

PTTGC’s total sales revenue. 

The innovation competition within the industry group can be considered as a challenge and 

an opportunity for PTTGC in terms of the development of new innovations. Therefore, PTTGC 

focuses on sustainable growth by producing innovations that lead to the creation of environmentally 

friendly products and value generation for business, communities and society, which in line 

with the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals, for example, to support sustainable 

production patterns.

 INNOVATION MANAGEMENT 
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Innovation Management Strategy
PTTGC realizes that innovation is one of the key drivers of future success and therefore one of our top priorities. 

Innovation drives products, processes and organizational changes and is the vital differentiation factor for PTTGC’s 

sustainable growth. The strategy of innovation has been set to attain value creation and development of new 

products and processes that are able to better meet market demand.  

Under the R&D Transformation program, PTTGC had also re-assign R&D activities and resources management. As 

such, the 10-year R&D Roadmap (2016–2025) was revised as explained below: 

For “Product Improvement”, PTTGC intends to respond to customers’ feedback and provide solution to the market 

while seeking for ways to suppress production cost. At the same time, PTTGC focuses in broadening application 

pipelines and create new value-added products in order to engage with new customers and enter new market 

segment.  Additionally, PTTGC strives towards social and environmental responsibility as well as sustainable 

business growth.

“Process Development” R&D will create technologies to enhance competitiveness of our assets while “Transformative 

Process” R&D will spin-in/create new technologies platform for the Company towards a sustainable business growth 

as well as social and environmental responsibility. PTTGC will shortlist key potential technological areas that could 

either cause disruption our current business or create new opportunity for long-term corporate growth. 

Moreover, PTTGC recognizes high values in conduction open innovation programs with universities, network of 

experts, and private entities to accelerate the pace of innovation along the value chain to create technology platform 

and emerging product to the market.
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PTTGC recognizes the importance of factors that have effect on the competitiveness and technology. Therefore, 

PTTGC pays close attention to significant global trends, which influence customers’ purchasing decisions. These 

factors include climate change, limited resources and the growth of urban communities. PTTGC researches and 

develops new products to reduce effects on the environment, society and community, for example the development 

of new materials and chemicals from carbon dioxide emissions released during production processes, as well as 

other raw materials, such as Ethylene, Propylene or Butadiene. This is an effective way of creating the highest value 

from existing resources. Furthermore, PTTGC is also preparing the development of environmentally friendly and 

lightweight materials that fit the rising demands of the Smart City. 

Additionally, PTTGC has been cooperating with educational institutions, research organizations and other companies 

to participate in joint research and development of technologies in various areas, including 1) Advanced Materials, 

2) Clean & Green Technology, 3) Materials supporting Health & Wellness and 4) Technologies for Resources

Management (water, food and feed). All of these are technologies that will support present and future national 

business, social and environmental objectives. 

Nevertheless, as PTTGC is well aware of the complexity, uncertainty and risks in various areas affecting innovation, 

as a result, it has implemented processes to examine research, development and innovation projects. This has been 

achieved by defining the principles covering numerous key factors, ranging from technologies, intellectual property, 

and investment profitability to impact on the environment.
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IN FOCUS

OUTSTANDING COMPANIES USING INTELLECTUAL 
PROPERTY FOR COMMERCIAL BENEFIT 

PTTGC places importance on the protection of intellectual 

property, and the use of intellectual property to create value 

added products as well as enhancing the branding image. 

The efficient management system of intellectual property 

has brought PTTGC the IP Championship Awards for invention 

patent category from the Department of Intellectual Property, Ministry of Commerce. 
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Next Step
Following PTTGC’s commitment to become innovation leader, the next step is to achieve the production of new 

products, product commercialization through the provision of advanced technical support, the value added product 

portfolio and the development of key technologies and know-hows for PTTGC’s core products. Additionally, PTTGC 

will focus on the development process of core products, product applications and new technologies that align with 

all BUs for long-term corporate growth. PTTGC will do more co-create with more customers in developing products 

that response to both customers’ need and the global market trend, while valuing natural resources and caring for 

climate. Eco-design study to imply the eco-design for new products development is also initiated. Then, products of 

both existing and new will aligned to the same guideline in the PTTGC Group.

Referring to our revised R&D roadmap, PTTGC has continuously employed various external innovation arms as 

technology scouting and sourcing model. While continually improving process and innovating new technology, 

PTTGC also considered M&A option to acquire process innovation. In order to speed up the realization of targeted 

product and technology portfolios, PTTGC has invested in joint ventures to accelerate the progress of our key 

process innovations.  Currently, our technology of interest includes the advanced materials and bio-based 

processes which they will enable PTTGC to successfully manufacture a variety of chemicals that serve various 

markets. Such emerging technology will be passed through the due diligence process prior to decision making for 

direct or indirect investment (via venture capital firm). 

Also, PTTGC expects more patent filings in 2016, and has a plan for patent utilization in order to create more value 

added to business. 

Link to Capitals
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PTTGC is committed in creating and developing the quality of life and protecting the environment 

through sustainable business practices that create trust for stakeholders by balancing business 

success with responsibility for society and the environment. 

PTTGC has set a target of establishing and implementing Creating Shared Value (CSV) Projects. 

PTTGC has already undertaken two Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) projects, namely 

the development of sustainable bioplastic for agriculture usage and the Huai Ma Haad Project 

for reforestation and water conservation as CSV projects. Moreover, PTTGC aims to develop 

guidelines for the selection of future CSR/CSV projects, so that CSR projects can be evaluated 

and developed to achieve the highest value for society and business. 

Showing our social responsibility through business activities and stakeholder participation is an 

approach for creating mutual benefit between PTTGC, local communities and society as a whole. 

This policy helps foster the sustainable development of both the company and society, leading 

to mutual economic and social growth. This corresponds to United Nations Sustainable Development 

Goals, which include promoting healthy lives and well-being for all and ensuring inclusive and equitable 

quality education and promoting lifelong learning opportunities for all.
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Corporate Citizenship Strategy

PTTGC is committed to operate business in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner, while 

balancing the interests of stakeholders and assuring sustainable business growth.  As such, the Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR) strategy builds on three elements, namely Brand, Trust and Growth.  It is designed specifically 

to commit to meaningful and measurable social investment and community development, raise corporate profile at 

national and international level, and promote public awareness. In addition, PTTGC has established the Creating 

Shared Value (CSV) strategy to reinforce the CSR policy. Our CSV principles are associated with three main drivers 

as follows: leveraging PTTGC strengths, creating value rather than just protect, and creating social and business 

value. 

PTTGC’s group-wide CSR and CSV strategy in place, its main priorities are aligned with its business drivers. 

Programs and initiatives that are aligned with the company’s business drivers will allow for the company to leverage 

its strengths, its brand and its employees to have the maximum impact on the beneficiaries. Additionally, the strategy 

guides PTTGC’s philanthropy and adds to value the development of communities where it operates in 5 focus areas: 

environment, economy, health, society and education. Such programs are also designed in response to community 

surveys to create shared value between PTTGC and society. Creating value for beneficiaries and shareholders alike 

requires companies to have the ability to measure the effectiveness of their philanthropic activities from a cost/

benefit perspective.

PTTGC’s CSR activities and projects cover different regions. Most projects are on-going, but are focused in Rayong 

province where our operations are located. The projects are implemented in collaboration with communities along 

with other stakeholders, such as local authorities, private sector, academic institutions, etc. Formal process has been 

defined for the identification of stakeholders and issue management in order to develop projects that meet the 

expectations of communities and society.
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PTTGC is committed to increase the potential of its social responsibility projects and has laid out strategies to create 

shared value for society and communities as well as all groups of stakeholders. The long-term goal in Creating 

Shared Value is based on innovations for efficiency, and in ensuring that benefits derived from PTTGC’s business 

operations are shared without any negative effects on communities through constant assessment and evaluation. The 

Creating Shared Value (CSV) concept has also been integrated into PTTGC’s business activities and community 

engagement – extending far beyond monetary contributions. Examples of this include supporting the use of 

bioplastic to create long-term benefits for communities and society in the sectors of agriculture, housing and industry. 

This will enhance the quality of life in the community and the environment.

PTTGC Performance

Creating Shared
Value (CSV)

Investments in long-term
biz competitiveness that

also address social
and environment

objectives

Creating Social Value
Investments that address
social and environmental

objectives

Creating Biz Value
Investments in long-term

competitiveness

IN FOCUS

Our advantages in terms of natural resources and its position at the center of different types of industry have 

bioplastic product, because it is a degradable bioplastic and can be processed easily and therefore can be 

used for various purposes. PTTGC cooperated with the Royal Project Foundation and the Thailand Research 

 

six months to one year, whilst conventional plastic products require more than 100 - 400 years. 
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IN FOCUS

 

To improve public health issues, alleviate shortages of clean 

drinking water and reduce conflicts between communities 

and local businesses over water usage, PTTGC has supplied 

products. PTTGC is the only company in the country able to 

 

2,000-liter water tanks for communities facing water shortage 

problems in various regions of the country. 

COMMUNITY SATISFACTION 

The reason for this positive trend is attributed to a continuous increase in PTTGC’s activities and innovations 

in social activities, including activities for education, support for professional development and greater public 

benefit in local communities.

2013 2014 2015

82.30% 85.14% 86.02%
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Next Step

PTTGC is looking forward to develop a CSR/CSV projects screening guideline, so both CSR/CSV projects can be 

evaluated and develop to generate value to business, social and environment. The CSR/CSV screening guideline 

included stage-gate screening step, where projects will be filtered through three stage-gates. Each gate will be 

prompted with different checklists. The acquired CSV then proceed to activities and communication steps.  CSV 

project evaluation is the last step where project will be evaluate for effectiveness and to further achieve the best 

value. In addition, since creating value for beneficiaries and shareholders are the main aspects of our PTTGC CSR 

policy and strategy, which provides a clear direction and focus for our corporate philanthropic activities. As a result, 

we have various input categories to implement our CSR projects and activities, including time of employees 

volunteering during paid working hours, cash contributions, in-kind giving, contributions of product, and management 

costs.

With implementation as a part of our CSV commitment, PTTGC has conducted an evaluation of our CSR project 

portfolio to identify projects that are of high value to society and our business. An evaluation result of CSR projects in 

5 criteria, which includes good citizenship, better living, ecology, sharing and togetherness, are then used to identify 

“Flagship” project with high value to society and business. The “Flagship” projects are considered to strengthen 

company business performance and increase value to the communities. Additionally, “Flagship” projects will able to 

be model projects for improving performance of other projects and encourage PTTGC to CSV way with enhancing 

level of CSR to be well-known in social and community. Our existing CSR bioplastic project has been selected as a 

CSV project to be strengthened to enhance CSV value in 2016. 

Link to Capitals
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Sustainable
Supply Chain



Key Figures
5 key suppliers were assessed on environmental,
social and corporate governance performance 
in 2015.  

239 new suppliers passed screening criteria
on environmental, labor practice, human rights
and impact on society. 

Sales 400,128 million Baht in 2015

9 suppliers have applied for Green Industry
certification at Level two or above from

264 suppliers joined the Knowledge

Reduction in operating costs by more than
21.3 million Baht from activities focusing

Management for Suppliers Project in 2015 

the Ministry of Industry. 

Sustainable Supply Chain



  
 

 
 
 

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

 

 

TARGET AND PERFORMANCE

PLAN TARGET FOR 2015 PERFORMANCE IN 2015 TARGET FOR 2016 

68

    

 

   

 

 

 

Integrated Sustainability Report 2015 PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited 1



69

PTTGC aims to sustain excellence in continuously delivering customer satisfaction by building 

confidence in products quality and services. 

PTTGC’s targets to maintain good customer satisfaction levels, in order to consistantly and sustainably 

system, including customer satisfaction, customer dissatisfaction and customer engagement results. 

This system will allow group companies to access all customer database, which can be used for 

further analysis in order to continually develop  sustainability customer satisfaction and relation plans.  

PTTGC delivers value to our customers, so as to create customer satisfaction, which is our core 

mission. PTTGC endeavors to develop a more effective customer relationship management through 

aligning our business operation with United Nations Sustainable Development Goals, both in sustainable 

production and consumption. Risk miligation in supplier risk management also taken into consideration 

for efficient energy ultilization and product distribution.

CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT 
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Customer Relationship Management Strategy
PTTGC has a strong focus on value creation through customer portfolio management. The company has identified 

opportunities for generating high-value customer portfolio and increasing value along the chain through an analysis of 

market outlook/insight and an assessment of opportunities and threats. All marketing strategies are developed in line 

with this approach in order to match them to the needs of the customers and provide excellent products/services 

beyond customer’s expectation. The marketing strategies, which are the directions for all BUs to set marketing 

execution plan, have been deployed to all business units. In order to reassure that the plan will be achieved, it will be 

monitored and evaluated regularly.

PTTGC created and updated a Customer Relationship Management (CRM) systematic process to allow for more 

consistent and up-to-date customer management with the ability to share accurate and instantaneous data across all 

BUs and product groups. PTTGC has a multi-faceted customer relationship management approach in order to 

respond appropriately to customer expectations. Moreover, PTTGC applies customer feedback to be one of the 

criteria for product innovation, which leads to develop existing products, design new products and improve product’s 

eco-footprint. 

Customer relationship management is continuously maintained as the marketing strategy due to a longer-term 

perspective rather than a transactional perspective to managing the customer base. The customer satisfaction 

survey, as a part of customer relationship management, is a strong indicator of both recurring customer intentions 

and behaviors. These feedbacks of customer satisfaction surveys are utilized as a significant indicator as well as 

opportunities to improve performance and corporate perception to maximize value that meets customers’ needs or 

exceeds customer’s expectation.

PTTGC Performance
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IN FOCUS

SALES AND LOGISTICS WORKSHOP 

relationship and cooperation between suppliers and the Phenol Business 

Unit. The workshop was intended to develop, trade strategies and product 

delivery guidelines so as to achieve mutual benefits through the reduction 

of operating costs. The results in 2015 illustrated PTTGC's ability to 

“PTTGC puts in place a management approach that ensures the 

effectiveness of customer relationship management through regular 

activities aimed at strengthening relationships and trust. This results 

in consistently high customer satisfaction levels and gaining customer 

confidence in joint business operations.”

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION RATINGS

PTTGC has conducted customer satisfaction, customer dissatisfaction and customer engagement surveys in 

 

the 2015's target. In addition, PTTGC just started conducting customer dissatisfaction and customer engagement 

surveys in 2014.

PTTGC OTHERS

85.7

80.1
84.6

80.7

88.6
84.5

2013 2014 2015
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Next Step

PTTGC will increase trend for customer satisfaction survey. The customers’ expectations/feedbacks are increasingly 

more specific in global mega trend and emerging concerned issues. These inputs will help PTTGC to serve 

customers with the up-to-date situation strategy and could achieve the satisfaction index and be able to retain key 

accounts while exploring new customers in the same time. 

Moreover, PTTGC contributes to society with quality and responsible products together with creating shared value 

with customers and partners for sustainable growth. PTTGC is moving forward for more customer engagement in 

order to offer the quality and responsible products in terms of environmental-friendly value products with high 

performance in various applications. The communication through customers for the Carbon Footprint and Carbon 

Reduction products is the strategy to be carried on. Introduction of social and environmental values of products will 

eventually lead to the green society and sustainability. 

Link to Capital
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PTTGC aims to improve supply chain management and build customer confidence to become 

the number one business partner recognized and trusted by both domestical and international clients 

in the chemicals industry.

PTTGC aims to gain supplier's acceptance with the Supplier's Code of Conduct and conduct 

their businesses in accordance with the Code by 2020. It also sets a goal to collaborate 

with supplier in reducing environmental impact throughout the supply chain.  

Efficient supply chain management will reduce both risks and costs within the supply chain, which 

have direct impacts on stakeholders, including suppliers, customers and the surrounding communities. 

PTTGC, therefore, is committed to manage its supply chain in accordance with the United Nations 

Sustainable Development Goals to promote sustainable industrialization, foster innovation and build 

resilient infrastructure via a sustainable supply chain management system. This includes sustainable 

production through the implementation of PTTGC’s Supplier's Code of Conduct, in order to achieve 

the goals of efficient supply chain management, the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions and 

the production of more environmentally friendly products.

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
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Supply Chain Management Strategy
The ability to systematically integrate sustainability objectives into the overall supply chain strategy shows a strategic 

dedication to making the supply chain more sustainable which will give the company a better position when it comes 

to leveraging opportunities and mitigating risks that are arising in the supply chain. 

PTTGC is confronted with the need to minimize costs and time of delivery to satisfy the demand of their suppliers and 

increase profitability without jeopardizing the quality of the product or at high environmental or social costs. In an 

increasingly globalized world, when a company outsources its production, services or business processes it also 

outsources corporate responsibilities and corporate risks.

PTTGC’s supply chain management (SCM) strategy focuses in providing an operation framework to maximize 

economic value and potential risk for all procurement activities. This strategy aligns with corporate business strategy 

by supporting logistic transportation and on-time delivery and providing guidance and frameworks to assess 

suppliers on ESG aspects and to reduce potential risks from suppliers.

PTTGC is aware of and places high priority in embedding ESG into business practices and the corporate mind-set. A 

variety of initiatives are implemented in parallel with long-term large scale programs to assist employees in developing 

organizational capability and behavioral transformation, by incrementally embedding ESG in each personnel role and 

responsibility. PTTGC has expanded sustainability aspects as a part of team KPIs in core business practices to 

ensure that BUs delivers tangible ESG results i.e. green procurement, operational efficiency, and effective CSR 

programs. By this strategy, cumulative team efforts should result in the recognition of PTTGC’s sustainability 

performance by international rating agencies – a Corporate KPI.

Also, the strategy enables cross-function/cross-category value optimization, creates wide collaboration among PTTGC 

and partners, and ensures that the required resources including raw materials and services are prioritized, allocated 

and developed.
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 Supplier Registration Annual Performance
 EvaluationSupplier Risk Management

Supply chain risk
assessment 
Spend analysis in
the supply chain
Identification of key
suppliers

Evaluation of supplier
qualifications in
four aspects
Supplier registration

Annual performance
evaluation 
Development of
suppliers’ capability
together with related
parties 

PTTGC Performance
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IN FOCUS

KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT PROJECT 

In 2015, PTTGC organized a knowledge management event  for its 

partners known as “Better Reliability is Our Duty” aiming at building 

knowledge and sharing experiences regarding maintenance work 

as well as potential risks and consequences for utility customers.

Waste
Management

Utilization

Manufacturing

Resources

Distribution

Characteristics of Environmentally Friendly
Products and Services

LCA

Reduce the use of resources and use recycle materials

Use energy efficiently and reduce waste generation

Minimize or zero environmental impact from production process

Longer life span products and design a reusable product

Collect and reuse or recycle the packaging

Low environmental impact logistic system

Return of products for proper waste disposal
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IN FOCUS

In  2015 PTTGC organ ized 2015 Annua l  Suppl ie r 

Conference under the “Inspiring Sustainability" theme for 

non-feedstock suppliers, in order to standardize and set 

out business direction together and to promote Green 

Procurement. This event was held to communicate PTTGC’s 

policies aiming at promoting sustainable business practices on 

the foundations of environmental, social and community 

stewardship. Along with this, PTTGC emphasized the importance of business ethics and expressed its 

commitment to conducting business in a fair and transparent manner and to fight against corruption in all 

forms, in order to build relationships and mutual understanding between PTTGC and it suppliers, as well as to 

rd

, 2015, 
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Next Step

PTTGC is also implementing a series of initiatives to create strong partnerships with our critical suppliers. 

Proceeding with ESG integration in its SCM Strategy to ensure effective delivery, the Supply Chain ESG Audit 

Program will provide protocol and guideline for selecting suppliers to audit, both self-assessment and on-site audits, 

and post-audit action plans. Overall, PTTGC is able to confirm the compliance of its remaining suppliers and ensure 

that they are able to take responsibility for their own improvement.  PTTGC aims at 100% ESG audit conducted for 

1st tier high risk critical supplier by third party within 2018.

Moreover, PTTGC‘s Group Sustainable Supplier Code of Conduct (SCoC) is agreed and communicated throughout 

the PTTGC group’s suppliers. It is targeted to have 100% of suppliers to accept SCoC within 2017. This is to align 

and improve the overall standard to sustainable way. 

Since PTTGC has worked with many local and international suppliers which requires international standard and 

guideline as a principle. PTTGC then encourage ourselves in the global context for sustainable supply chain 

management by entering to the EcoVadis assessment and to be members of Tomorrow for Sustainability (TfS). 

These best practices support PTTGC in advancing internal operation to world-class standards and to finally sustain 

the business.

Link to Capitals





Operational
Responsibility



Key Figures

Zero waste to landfill

Reduce energy consumption by 1.71 million GJ

Water Recycled 904,842 m3

Reduce accumulation of GHG emission by 3.5%
(O.27 million tons of carbon dioxide equivalent)

6 Tier 1 process safety events

Zero Loss of Primary Containment

Carbon Footprint Reduction Labels for
44 Product grades

Operational Responsibility



 

  

 

   
  

    
  

 
 
   

  

 

  

 

TARGET AND PERFORMANCE 
PLAN TARGET FOR 2015 PERFORMANCE IN 2015 TARGET FOR 2016 
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PTTGC recognizes the importance of limited natural resources and is committed to comply with 

the laws and regulations of the operating area as well as with international guidelines. Therefore, 

PTTGC utilizes sustainability as a main operational concept in improving its production processes to 

increase operational performance and reduce environmental impacts. 

PTTGC has set goals to reduce natural resources use and greenhouse gas emissions from all 

  

 usual scenarios.

 

 business as usual scenarios.

x
 and SO

2
 

 base year, based on business as usual scenarios. 

PTTGC has responded to changes in current situations to remain in compliance with many aspects 

of the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals. For instance, the company assured the ability 

of equal and appropriate access to water resources of all sectors through sustainable water management. 

The company has protected and reduced its impacts on biodiversity and taken part in restoring and 

bringing back balance to the eco system. In addition, the changes of applicable environmental laws and 

regulations, the increasing expectation of stakeholders and the expenses associated with reducing 

environmental impacts were critical challenges and opportunities in outlining the operations of the company.

 OPERATIONAL ECO-EFFICIENCY
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Corporate Strategy
PTTGC realizes the increasing impact of scarcity of natural resources on business operation and population.  With the 

intention to conserve the valuable natural resources and create a better living, PTTTGC has been operating the 

business in strict compliance with existing environmental regulations, while preparing for future regulations. PTTGC 

embeds Proactive Environmental Management (PEM) in our QSHEB Policy and into the strategy and one of tangible 

implemented programs aiming to minimize environmental impacts by focusing on improvement and prevention at-

source, including water and raw material consumption efficiency; and Waste Management and Emissions Policy (solid 

waste, wastewater, NOx and SOx, and VOCs); emphasizing on 3Rs concept and Green initiatives.

To enhance efficiency in water management, PTTGC established goal for both internal and external water 

management. For internal water management, PTTGC set the reduction target of water consumption to ten percent 

lower than the business as usual rate (of 2013) by the year 2023, which is equivalent to a reduction of 3.89 million 

cubic meters. For external water management, PTTGC is collaboration with partners to monitor and evaluation water 

situation in Eastern region, especially in Rayong province.  

Waste management at PTTGC, Many waste reduction projects has been initiated over the past years, to achieved the 

target of waste generation to ten percent lower than the business as usual rate (of 2013) by the year 2023, which is 

equivalent to a reduction of 6,235 metric tons.

PTTGC highly considers air quality management of NOx and SOx and continually monitors our direct NOx and SOx 

emissions using our Continuous Emissions Monitoring System (CEMS) and reports to local authorities as required by 

laws and regulations. PTTGC’s commitment toward SOx limitation is adopting a policy of selection on only raw 

materials and fuels, which have less impact on health and environment, such as the use of fuel gas as well as low-

sulfur fuel instead of fuel oil. PTTGC set the target of direct NOx and SOx emissions to ten percent lower than the 

business as usual (BAU) rate (of 2013) by the year 2023, which is equivalent to a reduction of 325 metric tons NOx 

and 108 metric tons SOx.

PTTGC has continuous effort to maintain and reduce VOCs as a part of PTTGC’s environmental strategy. VOCs 

emission target is ten percent lower than the business as usual (BAU) rate (of 2013) by the year 2023, which is 

equivalent to a reduction of 160 metric tons. We have invested and established various projects to reduce the amount 

of VOC emissions to achieve our VOC target. In addition, PTTGC aggressively announced the zero emissions VOC 

target for tank farm and truck loading station, which are the material sources of VOC emission. 
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of 
approximately 170,000 cubic meters compared to 2014.  In total, PTTGC was able to return 36.8 percent for recycling 
into production processes.  This resulted in a reduction in production expenses of approximately 4.5 million Baht.  The 
company plans to recycle 40 percent of water back to prduction processes in 2016. 

SUSTAINABLE WATER MANAGEMENT

PTTGC Operation

WATER CONSUMPTION 

2012 2013 2014 20152015

Water Consumption
(million cubic meters)

34.71

38.87 38.61
35.57

39.07

2015 Target
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RESOURCES AND WASTE MANAGEMENT

  
  
        

             
 

  
  

  
         

IN FOCUS

 

Currently, the organization water footprint project is in the process of expanding to all products, which is 

PTTGC recognizes the importance of efficient water consumption.
For this reason, the company conducts research and evaluation
of water consumption throughout a product’s life cycle in order
to identify process operation to decrease water consumption
in each production process.

67 product grades 2015

78 product grades 2016

90 product grades 2017

98 product grades 2018

Since the beginning of 2015, the total amount of waste to landfill has been reduced to zero. The Zero Waste 

employees. 

WASTE TO LANDFILL 

814
611

134

0
Total waste to landfill

(tons) 2012 2013 2014 20152015

2015 Target

0
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AIR QUALITY CONTROL

 
  

     

     
 

        
  

 

AIR QUALITY CONTROL 

Air Emission

Nitrogen Oxide
(tons)

Sulfur Dioxide
(tons)

Volatile Organic Compounds
(tons)

3,214
3,613 3,613

3,248
1,599

968
1,595

3,606

913
1,543

3,281
1,615

2012 2013 2014 2015 2015

2015 Target

1,484
1,077 1,088
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IN FOCUS

     
 

 

 

PTTGC established the Ethylene Recovery Unit (ERU) to remove Ethylene from the Gas Purge Cycle for reuse 

in the production processes, before being sent to the Waste Heat Boiler. The target is to have an Ethylene 

in a reduction in the amount of gas being sent to the Waste Heat Boiler and decreased the air quality issues 

that might affect the surrounding communities.

ERU

ERU
more than 600 tons/year

Ethylene reduction

Production
Process

Cycle Gas
Purge

Ethylene

Benefit = 11.3 MB/year

Waste Heat
Boiler

more than
20 MB investment
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To ensure compliance with regulations and international guidelines, PTTGC has committed to operating businesses in 

a sustainable manner toward conserving natural resources and limiting our impact toward social and environment. As 

a result, the corporate guidelines prescribing both technical and managerial requirements for PTTGC group and along 

value chain to measure and reduce environmental impacts implemented not only present operations but also new 

projects in the future have been established and adopted. Moreover, PTTGC will join forces with other local 

government, community and stakeholders to create a sustainable management.

PTTGC has implemented a new initiative entitled Environmental Management Accounting (EMA) following international 

guidance. EMA Guidance to standardize spending categories and systematically record. Moreover, PTTGC has 

initiated the Environmental Return on Investment (EROI) Project to improve the effectiveness of a company’s EMS 

financial reporting capabilities and return on environmental investment.

To maintain and improve operational excellence, PTTGC engages in international benchmarking assessment on our 

operations, in order to assess our performance against industry peers and continuously improve our operational 

performance.

Link to Capitals
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environmentally friendly products and other projects. This is to increase efficient energy consumption 

and greenhouse gas emissions reduction. 

The company has set the goal to reduce greenhouse gas emissions by ten percent by 2022, from 

2012 base year, based on business as usual scenarios. PTTGC further aims to reduce energy index 

under business as usual by ten percent in 2020, from 2015 base year.

Climate change and efficient in energy consumption are important issues for all stakeholders. 

PTTGC conducts these issues in alignment with the United Nations Sustainable Development  

Goals, namely in ensuring access to reliable and sustainable energy for all. In addition, 

following the 21
st

 Session of the Conference of the Parties to the United Nations Framework 

Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC COP21), during which all participating countries accepted 

the agreement to limit the global temperature rise well below two degrees Celsius, PTTGC has 

undertaken prompt measures to enhance its readiness for such conditions and to prepare 

for potential impacts. An important part of this preparation involved launching several projects aimed 

at reducing energy consumption. Ultimately, these challenges will be crucial for PTTGC to work 

towards developing efficient production processes and using resources efficiently to reduce 

long-term direct and indirect impacts to stakeholders.

CLIMATE STRATEGY AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY
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Climate Strategy and Energy Efficiency Strategy
Following the COP21 agreement in late 2015, PTTGC began to revise it climate and energy efficiency strategies to 

ensure the alignment with global goal.  The result from the revision demonstrated that PTTGC’s initial strategy was 

already in line with the global direction and support company intention to move toward low carbon society.  To 

achieve such intention, PTTGC has set up Climate Strategy Long Range Plan that focuses on reduction of 

environmental impact and climate change risk and Energy Excellence Roadmap that emphasizes on the sustain 

energy consumption to be International Top Quartile Energy Efficiency in 2020 according to benchmarking results 

from Solomon Associates and Phillip Townsend Associates. The reduction of energy consumption is focused in 

performance and production process. This aspect is direct impact to the GHG emission performance. 

At the corporate level, the climate strategy focuses on the long-term GHG emission reduction by energy efficiency in 

the operations and products, and the mitigation of climate change related risks. For the initiatives in the operations 

and products, PTTGC’s evaluation of emission reduction systematically in place to reduce the emissions and the 

QSHE department has responsibility to monitor and deploy the climate change related action plans including energy 

saving project, GHG inventory, and carbon labels in the operations. PTTGC strives to achieve 10% of the reduction 

from our emissions by 2022 by setting a target of 

1) greenhouse gas emissions reduction (Scopes 1 and 2) to ten percent lower than the business as usual rate

(of 2012) by the year 2022, which is equivalent to a reduction of around 715,708 ton CO2e.

2) reduction target of electricity purchased to ten percent lower than the business as usual rate (of 2013) by the

year 2023, which is equivalent to a reduction of 185,339 MWh.

3) long target of Energy Index (EI) reduction by 10 percent in 2020, compared to base year in 2015, which is

equivalent to a reduction of 3,201,514 MWh.

PTTGC values our business strategy toward to sustainability future by the transformation to a Green Company 

stemmed from our risk assessment and management process. The process identifies resource depletion and 

increasing need to protect the earth (and reduce GHG emissions), as our protection from many long-term risks. We 

foresee these risks as opportunities to direct our company into a sustainable direction, hence we are implementing 

several environmental-friendly aspects e.g. venturing to bio-based products, promoting of resource conserving 

products (using less raw material while maintaining the same product quality), and employing in more efficient 

processes.
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PTTGC Performance

IN FOCUS

ENVIRONMENTAL-FRIENDLY PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

ALL PRODUCT GRADES  

Gas Management Organization (Public Organization) (TGO)

 

Gas Management Organization (Public Organization) (TGO) 
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IN FOCUS

RAW CO2

In order to reduce greenhouse gas emissions to the environment, PTTGC organized an agreement to sell 

raw CO
2 2

 was used as a raw material for Sodium 

Bicarbonate. With this agreement, the company set its goal to reduce carbon dioxide emissions by 120 tons 

resulting in an approximate income of more than 20 million Baht per year.

Target

Reduce carbon dioxide by 
35,000 tons per year

Greenhouse
Gas Emission
Report Scope 3 
(Number of Activities)

2012

5.8

1.9

5.9

1.8

2013 2014 2015 2015 2015

Greenhouse
Gas Emission
Scope 1 
(million tons of carbon
dioxide equivalent)

Greenhouse
Gas Emission
Scope 2
(million tons of carbon
dioxide equivalent)

1.7

5.8

1.6

5.8
6.0

1.8

2012 2013 2014 2015

4 4
3

5 5

2015 Target 2015 Target

GHG EMISSIONS 
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IN FOCUS

2015 INTERNAL ENERGY REDUCTION PROJECT 

The company received the Prime Minister's Industrial Excellence Award 

in Energy Management in 2015 for the High Selectivity Catalyst (HSC) 

Project for changing the type of catalyst from a Medium Selective Catalyst 

to a High Selective Catalyst in the EO Reactor. This change increased the 

efficiency of the catalysts and reduced the consumption of raw materials 

 

and 40 million Baht in annual expenses on eliminating carbon dioxide from production processes or a decrease 

in the total expenses by 215 million Baht per year.  

86 Energy Saving Projects in 2015

Million Baht Saved in Energy Saving Project556

Million Gigajoules in Energy Reduction
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Next Step
Based on the Climate Strategy Long Range Plan toward 2022, PTTGC planned to ensure that our performance for 

GHG emission reduction is on track with its stated commitment. Climate strategy and sustainable energy 

consumption will still be in PTTGC’s focus to move toward low carbon society.  Currently, to reduce GHG emission 

from electricity, PTTGC focuses on 3 dimensions: Performance, Process and People. PTTGC believes in opting the 

cleaner fuel whenever it is available. However, in order to maintain plant reliability and secure source of electricity, 

PTTGC needs to balance the portion of electricity purchasing.  

For product carbon labeling, PTTGC emphasizes direction goes to produce and sell products with lower GHG 

impacts by continue to seek for technologies or collaboration that could create value to offset emission or wastes 

and can be further reduced within the cradle-to-gate cycle. PTTGC aims to have all of our products grades to be 

certified under the Thailand Greenhouse Gas Management Organization (TGO) Carbon Label.

In 2015, PTTGC has planned to participate in the Thailand Voluntary Emission Reduction Program: T-VER and the 

Thailand Voluntary Emission Trading Scheme: Thailand V-ETS by starting with PDD Report in 2016. Both T-VER and 

Thailand V-ETS were established to prepare the private sectors and all the stakeholders to become accustomed to 

the emissions verification systems and promote the voluntary carbon trading market in Thailand, under TGO 

supervision.

Link to Capitals
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Safety is the main component of sustainable development within PTTGC and impacts upon the 

trustworthiness of the company’s operations. PTTGC therefore strives to instill safety into all processes 

recognition in the petrochemicals industry as an Incident-free Organization.

2. Reduce Tier 1 Process Safety Events to zero by 2020

An unsafe workplace remains an issue of sustainable development that concerns by both 

the United Nations and all stakeholders of the company. Therefore, the company has developed 

safety plans for all operational processes. The plans focus on the concerns and interests of all 

stakeholders, such as employees, contractors and communities. All processes complied with 

the requirements and regulations both at national and international levels. This was to reflect 

the commitment of PTTGC to sustainable growth and ensure security for all stakeholders.

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY
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Occupational Health and Safety Strategy

As a leading petrochemicals company, it is crucial for PTTGC to operate business in a responsible manner and take 

every essential aspects into consideration.  PTTGC has been raising awareness among employee and contractors, 

monitoring the safety performance and compliance with regulations and procedures. PTTGC ensures that safety is 

given priority over commercial matters in the selection process of Vendor/Supplier. PTTGC is continuously improving 

its contractor selection, management, training and capacity building, audit, and feedback processes.

PTTGC establishes target to become tier 1 in occupational health and safety management and is committed to be a 

lost-time incident free organization. Hence, the LTIFR target is set at zero. In Thailand, all plants are required to 

comply with local OSH legal requirements, which are also aligned with our OSH systems. 

PTTGC realizes the significance in linkage between Process Safety Management and Personal Safety Management in 

order to achieve the best health & safety performance. Excellent production process must be supported with strong 

Health & Safety culture. We prioritize on Personal Safety Management for employees, contractors and all operating 

stakeholders in line with targets of loss prevention since there are accidents in operations. PTTGC has created safety 

culture under the name of “B-CARES,” which employees and contractors have the rights to discontinue their duties if 

unsafe situation presents.  Then the situation has to be reported to supervisor for immediate inspection and 

correction.  

PTTGC follows Personal Safety Management by promoting the Management Safety Leadership Commitment of 

executives and managers, and by encouraging each person in PTTGC to be engaged in safety measures and 

practices. The Operational Area Core Team (OACT) and Process Safety Management Taskforce (PSMT) were 

established for each production unit to truly drive Process Safety Management that is appropriate to each working 

area. Aside from operation officers, engineers and contractors, employees working at the office are encouraged to 

perform their routine works with responsibility and cautiously. It is mandatory to all employees at PTTGC to attend 

occupational health and safety session during new employee orientation day and refreshment course is provided to 

employees whose work related to operational units.  
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Performance

LOPC = Loss of Primary Containment
2018

2017

2016

TARGET

Performance 2015 = Zero Incidents

Target 2015: less than or equal
to 5 Incidents/year

less than or equal to

less than or equal to

less than or equal to

PRODUCTION SAFETY PERFORMANCE 

               

  

 

 

 

 

 

SAFETY OF PRODUCTION PROCESSES

              
 

 
 

       
   

        
 

 
 

PTTGC Performance
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Safe working behaviors
through the 4,800-hour
safety training course

Care for your own
safety by thinking
before working:

Instill a safety culture
in the organization 

Stop If Unsafe:
the ability to stop

a process when an unsafe
situation is expected

IN FOCUS

PROCESS SAFETY MANAGEMENT TASKFORCE LEADER

PTTGC was appointed as the PTT Group Process Safety 

 

improve process safety performance within PTT Group. 

The overall objective was to reduce the number of Tier 1 

Process Safety Events to zero and to share safety knowledge 

and information within PTT Group. In 2015, the number of 

Tier 1 Process Safety Events was at six, which was 54 percent 

lower than in 2014. This was due to the continuation of operations 

and measurements under the required PSM Effectiveness KPIs.

PERSONNEL SAFETY AND OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH  
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Performance in 2015Target for 2015Health Performance Index

BMI more than
10 % improvement

Accomplished the goal in all areas.
The members of the project

could reduce BMI by more than 10% 

Health Checkup
Involvement 95% Unaccomplished

Health
Promotion

7
times per year

6
times per year

Accomplished the goal in all areas,
with a total of 25 activities

Medical
Emergency Drill

Accomplished the goal in all areas;
rehearsed for the second level

for a total of 15 times

HEALTH PERFORMANCE INDEX 
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IN FOCUS

FIT @ WORK

The Fit @ Work Project was an example of projects that focused on good health of employees. 

The project was initiated in 2014 with the purpose of encouraging employees to take care of their health as 

Sharing.” In order to do so, PTTGC arranged a Healthy Corner for employees to organize health related 

 

In addition, the company also provided knowledge and information about health to communities 

 

These communities received the same encouragement to support healthy living among family members.

HEALTH PROMOTION
HEALTH SHARING HEALTHY FOOD

HEALTH CHECK UP

HEALTH ANALYSIS

HEALTHY CORNER

FIT @ WORK
PROJECT
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Next Step
PTTGC will continue to conduct activities related to occupational health knowledge and also to improve safety 

performance through awareness raising, information sharing, and process safety improvement. PTTGC intends to 

promote the standard of occupational health by setting programs to monitor Health Performance Index (HPI) of 

employees, such as: 1) Health checkup involvement; 2) Medical Emergency Drill; 3) BMI; and 4) Health Promotion. The 

HPI is used in developing the health promotion policy in the near future. Additionally, PTTGC will launch occupational 

health and safety data collection system, so all relating data will be stored systematically and can trace back 

comfortably.  The trace back data provides useful information to be used during safety audit, in which PTTGC is 

planned to have 100 percent coverage on process safety audit within Thailand.

In order to prevent future occurrences of this incident, therefore, PTTGC develops “Contractor SHE Management” 

procedure to control standard for safety, occupational health and environmental management of all PTTGC’s 

contractors.

Link to Capitals
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What  Still Went Wrong in 2015
Today on Samet Island

ECONOMY

SOCIETY

ENVIRONMENT
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Employee
Readiness



Key Figures

Benefits received from the support in
the PI-ChEPs training program was equivalent to

55 million Baht in 2015

Cost-savings in recruiting external candidates

more than 19 million Baht

to 69% of vacant positions

Budget for employee development:

123 million Baht in 2015

Employee Readiness



 

  

 
  
 
   

  

   

TARGET AND PERFORMANCE 
PLAN TARGET FOR 2015 PERFORMANCE IN 2015 TARGET FOR 2016 
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The continuous development of the quality and readiness of employees corresponds to the PTTGC 

growth strategy, which will help in reaching long-term business objectives. Owing to this, 

employees will be able to adapt to changes and receive necessary development. This is a model 

of PTTGC’s sustainability framework, which is delivered to the future and for better quality of life 

PTTGC aims to strengthen our employees’ potential to align with the business growth strategy and 

plans to expand a group of high potential employees throughout PTTGC Group companies. 

The current fast-changing economy, especially in technological changes and population growth, poses 

a significant challenge as well as an opportunity for PTTGC to develop and build the capacities of our 

employees; to prepare for their readiness and establish a strategy for human capital development. 

PTTGC uses this opportunity to respond to sustainable growth of the company in accordance with 

the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals, including, ensuring inclusive and equitable quality 

education and lifelong opportunities for all, and achieving gender equality and empowering women. 

This demonstrates PTTGC’s commitment in creating a quality and sustainable community.

HUMAN CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT
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Human Capital Development Strategy

Human capital development not only ensures that the company has the appropriate skill set in order to execute the 

business strategy, but also improves talent attraction and retention, and employee motivation; and, as a result, 

productivity and the potential for innovation. 

In increasingly knowledge-based industries, intellectual capital is also an important part of a company's intangible 

assets. Human and intellectual capital is maintained and improved by integrating knowledge management systems 

and implementing procedures for organizational learning. PTTGC has a comprehensive approach to identifying skill 

gaps, measuring human capital management, and developing systems to share knowledge across the organization. 

Human capital development is one of the most financially material sustainability factors. The quality of employees that 

companies are able to attract and retain differentiates those that are well-positioned to succeed in their respective 

industries from those that are not, so strong human capital development practices are considered an important 

source of competitive advantage.

The Human Capital Return on Investment provides a means of measuring your company’s profitability in relation to 

total employee costs. It is derived by removing non-employee costs from overall operating costs and deriving the 

resulting operating profitability. This metric provides a view into the degree to which economic value is derived 

looking at profitability solely in relation to human capital costs.
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IN FOCUS

in order to work efficiently as supervisors and to prepare them to become successors for middle and senior 

305 senior level employees
participating in the training

64%
of free positions

Employees filling higher
positions (medium and

higher level executives) 

Saving expenses of more than
19 million Baht

IN FOCUS

PI-ChEPs

The PI-ChEPs program was developed to enhance learning processes, skills and knowledge about 

chemical engineering for employees working in production (operators), in order to help improve production 

efficiency. The PI-ChEPs program was launched in 2007 and still on-going. In 2015, PTTGC was able to save 

55 million Baht on production cost from six projects of this program implemented in process since 2012. 

6 projects for
production efficiency

improvement6
Investments over

 million Baht per year

Saving production cost of
55 million Baht per year
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Group Performance Center
Corporate Affairs and Corporate Secretary
CEO
EO-Based Performance Business Unit
External Affairs
Finance & Accounting
Green Chemicals Business Unit
Organizational Effectiveness
International Business Operations
Science and Innovation
Marketing, Commercial and Supply
Others

2%

66%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%
1%

3%

9%

6%

6%

Training hours for employees
from each working section

TRAINING
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Next Step
PTTGC continues to invest in human resources presented by the year-over-year increase in total related expense and 

to motivate the employee by performance based pay and benefits. We also capitalize in human capital to attract talent 

people and retain human asset by enhancing the capacity to recruit personnel, building capability and managing 

career growth.

PTTGC is currently developing a means of measuring the economic benefits of its employee development 

investments. For the ROI of a particular program, PTTGC considers analyzing training programs; however, the data 

collection is now during the development phase to support the assessment.

This metric is applied to manage human capital together with the results from the Organizational Health Index, which 

is assessed by surveying employees and includes the criteria of employee behavior in order to improve employee 

performance and enhance work related skills. This assessment also identifies the needs for specific skills, such as 

leadership and management skills for the employee to be promoted to the next level.

PTTGC measures overall return on employee development and investment. It consequently provides a more granular 

insight into the benefits achieved through investments in training, education and incentive programs.

Link to Capitals
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The attraction and retention of quality employees is one of PTTGC’s objectives as we strive to become 

one of the top choices for personnel with potential and ability.

PTTGC strives to develop ourselves to become employer of choice, in order to attract top graduates 

and to retain talented employees. 

The rapid growth and development of the economy, accessibility to quality education, globalization 

of businesses and changing attitudes towards work are among the key issues and challenges which 

PTTGC faces in the attraction and retention of quality employees. PTTGC is aware of these issues  

and continues to develop recruitment processes and working to retain quality employees. 

This represents an opportunity for PTTGC in the creation of a positive image for personnel recruitment 

and mechanisms for increasing employee loyalty. These issues are consistent with the United Nations 

Sustainable Development Goals in various aspects, such as promoting sustainable economic growth 

in all areas, productive employment and decent work place. 

TALENT ATTRACTION AND RETENTION
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Talent Attraction and Retention Strategy

PTTGC responds to sustainable growth of the company including to ensure inclusive and equitable quality education 

and lifelong opportunities for all. PTTGC further supports equal opportunities for employees. Promotions and 

compensations are merit-based and designed to be competitive to attract quality candidates and to retain talented 

employees. Remunerations and benefits are set with transparency and fairness.  

According to PTTGC’s corporate responsibility policy for a successful business and happiness in the working life of all 

employees, the concept that success and happiness are supporting each other is applied. There are a number of 

programs that are created and implemented in organization to promote employee relations and raising the employee’s 

engagement during the year. Success resulting from happiness in the workplace helps the organization towards 

sustainable growth. Moreover, it improves the employee retention rate. 

PTTGC strives to be the employer of choice in the industry; employee engagement is set as one of the corporate KPIs. 

The company annually holds employee engagement surveys. Based on the employee engagement survey, employees 

stated that the reasons for them to consider lifelong employment with PTTGC stem from a combination of high job 

security, engaging company culture, rewarding career with competitive remuneration that includes long and short-

term incentives, as well as excellent benefits. These aspects are the foundations of PTTGC’s HR Strategy and it is the 

responsibility of the HR Department to ensure policies, measures, and systems are developed to ensure these aspects 

are maintained if not improved upon.
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IN FOCUS

EAP is a program under the “Happy Work Place” concept, in which employees receive mental health care 

from external experts in sociology who will listen and provide consultation, as well as other useful advices. 

EAP is also a model program of employee care for other companies among PTT Group. 
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EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT SURVEY 
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IN FOCUS

PTTGC has developed an innovative Shared Service Management System by centralizing support functions 

that are able to provide services to other companies within the Group. PTTGC is able to manage costs and 

contract between PTTGC and service recipients to establish the nature, types and purposes of the services 

and fees. This focuses on improving the efficiency of working relationships and supports new businesses, such 

as  human resource management, capacity building and development, employee information management, 

welfare, recruitment and employee selection. In 2015, the Shared Service generated revenued approximately 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT
(SLA)

ENTERPRISE CUSTOMERS
(PTTGC GROUP)

SERVICE PROVIDER &
STANDARD SHARED SERVICES
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Next Step
PTTGC will increase trend for employee satisfaction and OHI surveys, and also continually record and report 

employee satisfaction by gender in order to gather more information and to analyze satisfaction differentiation and 

concerned issues by gender. Hence, PTTGC can respond the employee expectations/feedbacks more specifically in 

the concerned issues and gender.

PTTGC aims to become most admired, innovative, and employee-friendly workplace in 2020. Therefore, some 

physical changes to the workplace for more women-friendly are required, such as adequate security, nurseries, 

proper health care and sanitation. Additionally, PTTGC also makes workplaces to support disabled people working 

with PTTGC such as providing slope way, widening a doorway.

PTTGC is taking efforts to increase diversity in the workplace by continuing to provide equal opportunities in hiring, 

capacity development and career path planning. Furthermore, PTTGC realizes the essential to retain well-qualified 

employees over time. Some long-term incentive programs is under developing to orient key decisions throughout the 

organization around longer-term goals and strategic objectives, giving companies a greater likelihood of being 

successful over time. 

Link to Capitals
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Report of the Audit Committee

Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited (PTTGC) consists of three independent directors who are 
experienced in the fields of management, finance, accounting, economics, and law. Mr. Somchai Kuvijitsuwan presides over 
the committee as chairman. The other two directors are Mr. Amnuay Preemonwong and Ms. Ruenwadee Suwanmongkol. Each 
of them meets all requirements and criteria set forth by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. 

The Audit Committee performs its duties as laid out by PTTGC’s Board of Directors and in its Charter; these are consistent with 
announcements from the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and Exchange Commission. In performing its duties, 
the Audit Committee has emphasized the adherence to principles of Good Corporate Governance and compliance with related 
laws, rules and regulations in both domestic and international operations including given precedence to the adequacy and 
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control and internal audit systems, as well as reviewing operating results of all business 
groups and major investments.

In 2015, the Audit Committee held a total of eight meetings. While Mr. Somchai Kuvijitsuwan and Mr. Amnuay Preemonwong 
attended all eight, Ms. Ruenwadee Suwanmongkol attended four. The following is a summary of opinions and key activities 
undertake by the Audit Committee:

1. Review of Financial Reports:  The Audit Committee reviewed PTTGC’s quarterly and annual financial statements for the year
2015, as well as any transactions that could have led to a conflict of interest. The reviews were attended by related members
of management and auditor, to give explanations and clarify any questions that arose related to the accuracy, completeness, 
significant adjusted entries that affected the financial statements, sufficiency of the information disclosure, and audit results.
The Audit Committee has opinion that PTTGC’s financial reports present fairly in all material respect in accordance with Thai
Financial Reporting Standards. In addition, the meeting between the Audit Committee and auditors without the presence of
management was held to make independent discussion on the preparation process of financial statement and reporting,
namely the auditor’s annual audit plan and framework, risks, internal control, internal audit, allegation, fraud, and other related
issues. The Audit Committee realized that auditor received good cooperation and supported from management, independently 
performed his duties with sufficient knowledge, experience and appropriate audit approach.

2. Review of Risk Management: The Board of Directors, the Risk Management Committee, and management in general has given 
precedence to risk management. Internal and external risk factors have been identified and assessed for their impacts and
likelihoods, risk mitigation plans were developed, implemented and regularly monitored to ensure those risks were mitigated
down to the acceptable level. Key risk indicators were set to monitor changing factors and enhance the effectiveness and
timeliness of the risk responses. The Management reported the progress of risk management activities to the Board of Directors 
on a regular basis. Additionally, the Audit Committee reviewed the effectiveness of risk management based on business
groups’ performance reports, internal audit reports and auditor reports.  These could reasonably assure that the Company
would be able to mitigate potential risks down to acceptable level.
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3. Review of Internal Control Systems’ Effectiveness: The Audit Committee reviewed PTTGC’s internal control system by
reviewing the result of internal control assessment performed by the management in accordance with the guidelines set
forth by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the internal audit reports and auditor reports. From this review, no
major irregularity that could significantly affect the Company was discovered. Moreover, management continuously improves 
internal control system based on suggestions from the Audit Committee, the auditor, and the internal auditor. These lead to the
conclusion that the Company has given precedence to internal control, which could be reasonably assured in its adequacy
and effectiveness.

4. Oversight of Internal Auditing: The Audit Committee approved an improvement of internal audit charter, risk based internal
audit plan covering significant controls of company and its subsidiaries, the internal audit strategic plan which focused on
the development of internal audit capabilities, alignment with company strategies, and built good relations with stakeholders
including the key performance indicators (KPIs) of Internal audit. From monitoring and assessing the execution of those plans, 
the Audit Committee found that Internal Audit succeeded in carrying out its tasks as described in the plans and International
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing and international leading practice were applied.  Internal audit has
emphasized the adherence to the Code of Ethics, is independent according to the defined structure and has well collaboration 
with management and auditor. These indicate that the Company has independent and effective internal audit which operate
in accordance with the international practices.

5. Compliance with Related Laws and Regulations set by Stock Exchange of Thailand and other applicable Laws: Internal
audit was assigned by the Audit Committee to review the compliance of applicable laws, rules and regulations that effect
the company’s operation. The review result indicates that the Company had laid down a system to ensure compliance, including 
compiling applicable laws and monitoring changes and new laws. The Company had also appointed responsible persons
to oversee compliance. No non-compliance that would significantly affect the Company was found. Furthermore, the Audit
Committee did not receive any reports from the auditor, allegation from outsiders, or management’s information disclosure
which indicated that the Company had breached any law and regulations that would significantly affect it. It could be concluded
that the Company has effective control of legal compliance and there is no non-compliance that would significantly affect it.

6. Review of Connected Transactions or Other Transactions that may result in Conflicts of Interest to comply with law and
Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulation : Internal audit was assigned by the Audit Committee to randomly review feedstock
and service purchase and sale transactions between company and related parties.The review result indicated that there
was no connected transaction which irregularities from approved contracts those were processed in accordance with the
announcements of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

Moreover, the Audit Committee reviewed connected transactions related to acquisition and disposition of assets in regard to the 
adjustment of stock held in PTT Polymer Marketing Co., Ltd. (PTTPM), and PTT Polymer Logistics Co., Ltd. (PTTPL): The Company 
bought shares in PTTPM from IRPC Public Company Limited (IRPC) and bought part of PTTPL’s stock from PTT Public Company 
Limited. It is Audit Committee’s opinion that the Company processed these transactions in accordance with applicable laws and 
the SEC’s regulations. The aforementioned transactions were reasonable, just, and beneficial to the Company.   
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7. Appointment of 2016 Auditor: The Audit Committee selected auditors to nominate from auditors who proposed their service
to the Company. Taken into consideration were their qualifications, capabilities, and service fees. The Audit Committee
nominated the following auditors to the Board of Directors, who then proposed these names to the shareholder meeting
to be appointed as the 2016 auditor: Mr. Charoen Phosamritlert (Auditor #4068), or Mr. Winij Silamongkol (Auditor #3378),
or Mr. Niran Lilamethawat (Auditor #2316) from KPMG Phoomchai Auditors Co., Ltd. All of the nominees were from the list
approved by the SEC; they possessed sufficient experience and hadn’t audited or expressed their opinions on PTTGC’s
financial statements for more than five fiscal years.

8. Review of Company’s Self-Assessment on Anti-Corruption Measures according to The Collective Action Coalition against
Corruption (CAC): The Audit Committee reviewed the result of anti-corruption program review and fraud risk assessment
performed by company in 2015, the Audit Committee found that the Company has improved its fraud risk assessment
program. These improvements included implementation of control self-assessment (CSA) and fraud risk assessment based
on the tools recommended by the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE). Moreover, the Company implements
many activities to promote and communicate anti-corruption stance. Among these were knowledge sharing from outside
speakers and informative exhibitions for executives and employees to increase their understanding, and awareness. The
Audit Committee believes that these are testaments to the Company’s commitment to the battle against corruption and its
dedication to improving the effectiveness of existing measures.

9. Reviews of Audit Committee Charter: The Audit Committee proposed amendments to its Audit charter by adding the duty and 
responsibility to terminate an auditor, as well as launching an investigation into an executive director’s suspicious activities
upon receiving information from the auditor. The amendments were approved by the Board at the board meeting number
3/2015 held on March 23rd, 2015.

10. Assessments of Audit Committee Performance: The Audit Committee evaluated its 2015 performance as a whole and of each 
individual director. The result of the assessment was reported to the Board and is disclosed in this annual report.

11. Performance Reports of Audit Committee: The Audit Committee provided reports on its operations and activities to the Board
of Directors on a regular basis. In 2015, a total of four reports were made.

From the above-mentioned activities throughout 2015, the Audit Committee believes that the Company has good corporate 
governance, sufficient internal control that is suitable for its business, effective risk management, credible accounting, 
and financial reporting, as well as compliance with laws, rules, and regulations applicable to its business.

The Audit Committee received good collaboration throughout 2015 from the Board of Directors, management, the auditor, 
and relevant parties. As such, we’d like to express our gratitude to all of them.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

(Signed) Somchai Kuvijitsuwan
(Mr. Somchai Kuvijitsuwan)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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The consolidated financial statements of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries was prepared in 
accordance with the Securities Exchange Commission under the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 and Department of 
Business Development, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 Section 11 paragraph 3 in accordance with the Federation 
of Accounting Professions’ Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for financial report of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited and its 
subsidiaries in providing reasonable assurance that the financial report present fairly financial position, financial performance 
and cash flows. The accounting data is sufficiently and accurately recorded to preserve the Company’s assets and prevent 
fraud and irregularity. The financial report has been prepared accordingly to appropriate accounting policy and consistency 
practices, and in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards. Significant information has been sufficiently disclosed in 
notes to financial statements, where the auditor expressed an opinion on the financial statements of PTT Global Chemical Public 
Company Limited and its subsidiaries in the auditor’s report.

(Signed) Prasert  Bunsumpun (Signed) Supattanapong Punmeechaow
(Mr. Prasert  Bunsumpun) (Mr. Supattanapong Punmeechaow)

Chairman President & Chief Executive Officer

Report of the Board of Directors’ 
Accountability to Financial Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements of PTT Global Chemical Public Company 

Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), and of PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited (the “Company”), respectively, 

which comprise the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at 31 December 2015, the consolidated and 

separate statements of income and comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, 

comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated and separate financial statements 

in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 

to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 

due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial statements based on my audit. I conducted 

my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements 

are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 

relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 

control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
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Opinion

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 

the Group and the Company, respectively, as at 31 December 2015 and their financial performance and cash flows for the year 

then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying my opinion, I draw attention to notes 3 and 5 to the financial statements which describe the effect of the 

Company’s adoption from 1 January 2015 of certain new accounting policies and business combination under common control. 

The corresponding figures presented are based on the audited financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 

2014 after making the adjustments described in notes 3 and 5.

(Vairoj Jindamaneepitak)

Certified Public Accountant

Registration No.3565

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.

Bangkok

15 February 2016
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Management's Discussion and Analysis

 Executive Summary

In 2015 PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited (“the Company”) had a net profit of 20,502 MB with earning per share 
(EPS) of 4.55 baht per share, increased 33% from year 2014 with a net profit 15,372 MB or 3.41 baht per share. 

Table : Performance Summary

Under the oil market volatility coupled with region economic uncertainty situations in the year 2015, the Company has 
managed its production and sales to minimize the impact external factors. This has resulted in 2015 performance to 
improve. The adjusted EBITDA margin of 2015 increased to 13% from 10% in year 2014. An increase in the operating 
performance was due from an increase in performance of refinery and aromatics business units. For refinery business unit, 
the spread between petroleum products and its feedstock improved, especially for the gasoline and fuel oil that has increased 
due to the demand of the market. For aromatics business, although the spread between product price and 
condensate of main aromatics product as paraxylene and benzene decreased, but the spread of aromatics unit  by-
products which accounts for about 41% increased following petroleum product spread. However, the performance of olefins 
and derivatives business declined due to a decrease in polyethylene product price.  This has resulted in olefins and 

derivatives units adjusted EBITDA margin to drop to 24% in 2015 from 26% in the previous year.

In 2015 Dubai crude oil price opened at 60 USD per bbl and closed at 35 USD per bbl in December 2015.  Although Dubai 
crude price continued to decrease, but the Company was able to mitigate the impact of stock loss using commodity hedging. This 
resulted in net impact from stock loss of Baht 957 million (stock loss of Baht 6,504 million, NRV gain of Baht 2,902 million 
and commodity hedging gain of Baht 2,645 million)

Also in 4Q/2015, the Company has recognized an impairment loss of Myriant totaling Baht 2,531 million (or Baht 2,056 million after 
tax deduction), an impairment of Succinic Acid Plant at Lake Providence, the US as the plant is in the process of the quality of 
product testing. As a result, the plant cannot utilize its full capacity, therefore, the Company had to recognize the impairment as 
such.

Note: * Adjusted EBITDA refers EBITDA excluding impact of inventory value (Inventory and NRV) and extraordinary items
** Restated FY 2014 Financial Statements from the  implementation of Thai Financial Reporting standards (TFRS) no.10 regarding consolidated

financial statements and no.11 regarding joint arrangements.

2014** YoY
% + /(-)2015    (Unit: Million Baht)

 Sales Revenue 550,909 400,128 -27% 
 EBITDA 34,220 44,740 31% 

EBITDA Margin (%) 6% 11% 5% 
 Net Profit 15,372 20,502 33% 

EPS (Baht/Share)  3.41          4.55  33% 
 Adjusted EBITDA* 52,369 50,873 -3% 

Adjusted EBITDA Margin (%) 10% 13% 3% 
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In 2015, the performance of aromatics business unit increased from last year. The main reason was due to an increase in 
spread of by-product over condensate coupled with the decrease in crude oil price which led to lower energy value 
used in aromatics plants. This has resulted in better performance of aromatics units despite the lower spread of main 
products price over condensate such as paraxylene and benzene. In 2015, the aromatics plant had aromatics utilization 
rate at 74% dropped from last year and this was due to planned and unplanned shutdown of Aromatics II plant.  As a result, the 
Company reported product to feedstock margin per unit of Aromatics product at 217 USD per ton of aromatic products, 
increased 25% from last year. The Company also realized stock loss, NRV gain, and commodity hedging gain of net Baht 468 
million. (Comprising of stock loss of Baht 1,934 million, NRV gain of Baht 1,431 million and Baht 35 million profit from 
commodity hedging). 

Table : Adjusted EBITDA Margin

Summary of Core Business Performance
The performance of refinery business unit rose in 2015 from last year.  The Adjusted EBITDA increased by 33%, which was 
mainly due to an increase in some petroleum product spread over crude oil price. The spread of gasoline over Dubai 
crude oil price in year 2015 increased 28%, and the spread of fuel oil price with Dubai crude oil price increased 40% 
meanwhile the spread of jet fuel and diesel fuel over Dubai crude oil price dropped 13% and 15% respectively. The 
Company’s refinery has CDU utilization rate of 100%, slightly decreased from last year. As a result, CDU GRM stood at 
5.45 USD per bbl, increased 24% from last year.  However, the Company realized stock loss, NRV, and commodity 
hedging of refinery product and feedstock net to Baht 827 million. (Comprising of stock loss of Baht 4,570 million, NRV gain 
of Baht 1,352 million and net profit from Commodity Hedging of Baht 2,391 million baht)

  % Adj. EBITDA Margin

Business Unit : 
Refinery 4 8 
Aromatics 3 9 
Olefins and Derivative 26 24 
Green 4 6 
High Volume Specialty and Phenol 5 7 

 Average 10 13

2014 2015

Sales Revenue Adjusted EBITDA

27%

11%

30%
45%

15%

3%
7%

400,128
Million Bath

55%

27%

11%

1%4%2%

50,873
Million Bath

Refinery

Aromatics

Olefins and Derivative

Green

High Volume Specialty and Pheno

Others

l



131

For olefins and derivatives business unit, the performance decreased from previous year.  This was due a drop in 

polyethylene price of approximately 20% when compared to year 2014 which resulted in a drop in olefins and derivatives 

adjusted EBITDA margin to 24% from 26% in previous year.  However, the utilization rate of olefins crackers increased 

from 91% in 2014 to 94% in 2015.

Change in Accounting Standard
Federation of Accounting Professions has announced five new and revised accounting standards relating to 

financial reporting (Pack 5) which has been effective since January 1, 2015. In order to comply with new standards, the 

comparative financial statements for the period of 2014 needed to be restated accordingly. 

On June 29, 2015, the Company acquired additional 25% shares of PTT Polymer Marketing Company Limited 

(PTTPM) from IRPC Public Company Limited (IRPC), which resulted in the increment of shareholding interest in 

PTTPM from 25% to 50% as well as the change in an investment position from associate to joint venture.  In addition, 

on July 2, 2015, the Company acquired 50% shares in PTT Polymer Logistics Company Limited (PTTPL) from PTT Public 

Company Limited (PTT), which resulted PTTPL being a joint venture company.  These business combinations are 

under common control transaction, therefore, the Company required to restate previous financial statements for 

comparison purpose, however, the adjustment does not impact the Company’s net profit.

  2015 Petroleum and Petrochemical Market 
  Overview.

Petroleum Market Overview
Table : Crude Price & Petroleum Product Spreads  

2014 YoY
% + /(-)2015  Unit : USD per bbl

Dubai Crude Oil 96.61 50.91 -47%  

Jet-Dubai 15.88 13.88 -13% 

Diesel-Dubai 16.06 13.66 -15% 

Fuel Oil-Dubai -8.30 -5.02 40%  

Gasoline-Dubai 14.31 18.28 28% 

Dubai crude price for 2015 has been continually volatiled from ending of last year at 52.9 USD per bbl  to close at 31.8 USD 

per bbl at the end of 2015. The average Dubai crude price for 2015 stayed at 50.9 USD per bbl, decreased by 45.7 USD 

per bbl or 47% comparing to last year. This was because crude oil price was pressured by supply surplus from Shale Oil 

production in the US. Meanwhile, OPEC continued to maintain production at around 30 million barrel/day to keep its market 

share. In addition, Iran and six world powers concluded nearly ten years of negotiations with a landmark nuclear deal in July 

2015. Therefore, market perceived additional capacity from Iran after lifting the sanction. In 

term of demand, it is still uncertain due to global economic slowdown especially in China.

In 2015, price and spread of petroleum product was fluctuated as a result of sharp drop in crude oil price. This 

increased the demand for gasoline used in vehicle and therefore spread of gasoline over Dubai crude oil price in 

2015 averaged at 18.28 USD per bbl, 3.97 USD per bbl increase from previous year. However, an increase in 

utilization rate of refineries to serve increased demand for gasoline also increased the production of jet and diesel, while 

the demand for jet and diesel was still uncertain 
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due to weaken economic put pressure on demand in industrial sector. Hence spread of jet over Dubai crude oil 

price averaged at 13.88 USD per bbl, decreased 2.00 USD per bbl from previous year and the spread of diesel over 

Dubai crude oil price averaged at 13.66 USD per bbl, decreased 2.40 USD per bbl from previous year. On the 

other hand, demand for fuel oil increased in shipping sector as decreasing in fuel oil price boosted demand of fuel oil for 

floating storage, so the spread of fuel oil over Dubai crude oil price increased 3.30 USD per bbl from previous year to 

averaged at -5.02 USD per bbl in 2015.

Aromatics Market Overview  
Table : Aromatics Product Prices and Spreads over Condensate  

Paraxylene market has remained in a down cycle since 2014 from large number of new paraxylene capacities pressured 

palaxylene price to stay at low level. In 2015, spread of paraxylene over condensate averaged at 383 USD per ton, 

decreased 4% from last year. This year, supply addition for paraxylene was still higher than its demand addition. World 

supply for paraxylene was 48.7 million ton per year, increased 2.8 million ton per year whereas world demand was 38.4 

million ton per year, increased only 1.7 million ton per year. It derived from concerns on global economics especially in 

China which caused seasonal demand to decline. Moreover, according to uncertainty of crude oil price polyester and PTA 

players slowdowned their orders. However, there had been factors supporting the price of paraxylene. First, Aromatics 

plants shutdown during the year caused a tight in paraxylene supply in some period of time such as the shutdown of Dragon 

Aromatics in China with total capacity of 1.6 million ton per year,  

the shutdown of FCFC in Taiwan with total capacity of 580,000 ton per year and the shutdown of Jurong Aromatics Corp. in 

Singapore with total capacity of 800,000 ton per year. Furthuremore, reformate, which is the feedstock for aromatics 

products, had been use for blending gasoline because of its high demand, helped supporting paraxylene spread over 

condensate.

In 2015, benzene spread over condensate averaged at 238 USD per ton, decreased 36% from last year. The 

major reasons were from a decline in crude oil price, China economics slowdown caused demand for downstream 

products of benzene to decline, and supply surplus in Asia due to the US can produced more benzene and reduced the 

import from Asia. These reasons pressured benzene spread over condensate to remain low throughout the year.

YoY
% + /(-)

 Condensate 836 447 -47% 

Paraxylene (FECP) 1,236 829 -33%  

  Paraxylene (FECP)-Condensate 400 383 -4% 

Benzene (Spot Korea) 1,211 685 -43%  

Benzene (Spot Korea)-Condensate 375 238 -36%  

Naphtha-Condensate 25 44 74% 

20152014  Unit: USD per ton
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In 2015, overall olefins and derivatives products price declined following crude oil price. Ethylene price averaged at 1,104 

USD per ton, decreased 21% from 2014, as a result of declined crude oil price. Another factor came from abnormal ethylene 

market in 2014 which was extremely tight due to many ethylene producers in Asia including China, Japan, Taiwan, 

Singapore and Thailand had mojor turnaround and many plants reduced operating rate in 2Q/2015 because of technical 

problems.

Polyethylene prices in 2015 decreased from previous year following a decline in crude oil price. HDPE price averaged at 1,237 

USD per ton, decreased 20%, LLDPE price averaged at 1,234 USD per ton, decreased 20%, LDPE price averaged at 1,249 

USD per ton, decreased 21% from previous year. In addition, the effect of Yuan devaluation made manufacturers extremely 

concern about a decline in China's import. Such devaluation aslso had the impact on Asian currencies to weaken when 

compared to the US dollar which is the currency used to purchase polymer. As a result, downstream producers 

were more careful in importing raw materials to reduce the impact of the change in the value of money. They, therefore, 

leaned their inventory in order to minimize the risk of instability of oil prices as well as the economics. However, spread of 

HDPE over Naphtha remained strong at 747 USD per ton, increased 9%. This was because Naphtha price sharply 

dropped by 43% following crude oil price whereas demand for polymer remained stable. 

In 2015, demand and supply of MEG market was quite balance. Some major producers had maintenance shutdown so 

the supply was lower for period of time. Nontheless, due to MEG is the main feedstock for polyester industrial, in which will 

become main feedstock for textile and PET. Thus, MEG market trend was in the same direction as polyester business that was 

sluggish because of crude oil price instability and economics weakness. MEG price averaged at 948 USD per ton, 

decreased 15% from 2014. Yet, ethylene price declined 21%, due to soften crude oil price and tighten ethylene, caused 

spread of MEG-0.65Ethylene improved.

Olefins and Derivatives Market Overview
Table : Prices and Spreads of Olefins and Derivatives  

2014 YoY
% + /(-)2015  Unit : USD per ton

Naphtha (MOPJ) 861 491 -43%  

Ethylene (SEA) 1,395 1,104 -21%  

 HDPE 1,544 1,237 -20% 

  HDPE-Naphtha 682 747 9% 

 LLDPE 1,543 1,234 -20% 

LLDEP-Naphtha 681 743 9% 

 LDPE 1,571 1,249 -21% 

  LDPE-Naphtha 710 758 7% 

 MEG (ACP) 1,113 948 -15% 

MEG-0.65 Ethylene 206 230 12% 
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 Performance Analysis by Business Unit

Refinery Business Unit
Table : Refinery Intake

The performance of refinery business unit increased in 2015 compared to 2014, adjusted EBITDA increased at 33% mainly due 
to the better petroleum spread of some products along with the higher demand. In 2015, the spread of gasoline over Dubai 
crude increased 28%, the spread of fuel oil over Dubai crude increased 40% while the spread of Jet/Kero and that of Diesel 
decreased 13% and 15%, respectively.

In 2015, the Company refinery operated with a full CDU utilization rate at 100% decreased from 2014 at 102% 
along with the decreasing in imported crude demand at 1%. However, the total intake increased at 1% due to the 
increasing in demand for cracker bottom, one of the Synergy project, which was completed in 2015. This project helps 
produce by product from olefins plants such as cracker bottom to be feedstock for aromatics plants.

2014 YoY
% + /(-)2015

Crude     (M.BBL) 53.83 53.04 -1%  
(KBD)  147.48 145.31 -1%  

Condensate Residue & Others (M.BBL) 20.52 21.89 7%  
(KBD) 56.21 59.98 7%  

Total Intake (M.BBL)    74.35 74.93 1% 
      (KBD)   203.69 205.29 1% 

CDU Utilization Rate 102% 100% 

 Naphtha  4,902 7% 5,086 7% 4% 
 Reformate  4,955 7% 6,081 9% 23% 
 Jet/Kero 8,995 13% 7,774 11% -14% 
 Diesel  34,038 50% 33,652 49% -1% 
 Fuel Oil 9,213 14% 9,111 13% -1% 
 Others  5,342 8% 6,297 9% 18% 

Total 67,446 100% 68,002 100% 1% 

Table 7 : Petroleum Sales Volume  

2014 2015
Product '000

barrels
% '000

barrels
%

YoY
% + /(-)
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to sell reformate gasoline blending rather than to use as a feedstock due to an increase in spread of gasoline. Moreover, the 

Company’s refinery business unit gained benefits from an decreasing in crude price in 2015 at 47% resulting in lower cost of 

utilities used in operation.

In 2015, the Company sales volume of petroleum products was 68Mbbl slightly increased from previous year along with an 

increase in total intake mainly from increased in sales volume of reformate at 23%. This was due to the Company’s product 

management to take an opportunity and choose 

Table : Gross Refinery Margin  

In 2015, the Company reported market GRM from CDU (CDU GRM) at 5.45 USD per bbl, increased 27% from 2014 at 4.41 USD 

per bbl. In 2015, the Company realized stock loss of Baht 4,570 million or -1.78 USD per bbl from a decreasing in crude oil price 

from 60 USD per bbl in the beginning of the year to 35 USD per bbl in the end of the year. At the end of 2015, product price 

did not significantly decrease so the Company did not have to revalue the ending inventory. 

However, there was the reversal of NRV Loss last year, therefore, the Company reported net NRV Gain of Baht 1,352 

million or 0.53 USD per bbl. In 2015, the Company had gain from commodity hedging of Baht 2,391 million or 0.93 USD per 

bbl mainly from inventory hedging. The accounting GRM in 2015 concluded at 5.13 USD per bbl, 4.1 USD per bbl 

increased from 2014 acccounting GRM at 0.98 USD per bbl.

2014 YoY
% + /(-)2015    Unit: USD per bbl

Market GRM 4.41 5.45 24%  

CDU GRM 5.61 7.13 27% 

CRS GRM 2.77 2.95 7% 

Hedging Gain/(Loss) 0.94 0.93 0%  

Stock Gain/(Loss) Net NRV -3.73 -1.78 52%  

Accounting GRM 0.98 5.13 421% 

Aromatics Business Unit
The performance of aromatics business unit in 2015 increased comparing to previous year due to an increase in spread of 

naphtha over condensate at 74%. Even spread  of paraxylene 

over condensate and spread of benzene over condensate decreased 4% and 36%, respectively from previous year.  The 

company gained benefits from lower utilities cost due to a decrease in crude oil price at 47%. 

Integrated Sustainability Report 2015 PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited 1



136

Table : Aromatics Intake and Production  

In 2015, aromatics utilization rate averaged at 74% decreased from 81% due to maintenance shutdown plan and unplanned 
shutdown of Aromatic II plant since July 28, 2015 for 75 days to fix compressor motor at platforming unit. In order to maximize 
benefits from plants shutdown, the Company rescheduled maintenance shutdown plan and debottlenecking project of

Aromatics II plant to the same period. In 2015, the toal intake decreased 7% due to the Company’s product management to
take an opportunity and choose to sell reformate gasoline blending rather than to use as aromatics feedstock resulting in less
reformate gasoline as feedstock for aromatics.

Table : Aromatics Sales Volume

BTX sales volume in 2015 decreased 8% comparing to previous year following a reduction in capacity. The Company sales 
volume of reformate at 38,908 ton or 5% of total 

aromatics products and byproducts to capture the favorable market condition.

2014 YoY
% + /(-)2015

Condensate ('000 tons) 4,666 4,697 1%  
Others ('000 tons) 936 517 -45%  
Total Intake ('000 tons) 5,602 5,214 -7%  
Aromatics Production ('000 tons) 1,892 1,720 -9%  
Aromatics Utilization Rate 81% 74% 

*Aromatics capacity 2.259 Mton per year

2014 YoY
% + /(-)

2015
Product '000

tons
% '000

tons
%

 Benzene (BZ) 552 17% 493 17% -11% 
 Cyclohexane 162 5% 157 5% -4% 

Paraxylene (PX) 1,092 34% 1,003 34% -8%  
Other Aromatics Products 53 2% 60 2% 12%  

Total Aromatics Products 1,860 59% 1,712 59% -8%  

Naphtha and Raffinate 945 30% 898 31% -5%  
 Other By-Products 351 11% 310 11% -12% 

 Total 3,176 100% 2,920 100% -8% 
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Table 11 : Aromatics market P2F  

Resulting from product spreads and production factors in 2015, the Company reported P2F margin 217 USD per ton, increased 25% 

or 174 USD per ton from previous year. Aromatics business unit reported a stock loss in 2015 of Baht 1,934 million or 

-32.97 USD per ton while reversal of NRV Loss last year of Baht 1,431 million or 24.40 USD per ton resulting in an increase in 

accounting P2F at 209 USD per ton BTX comparing to previous year at 88 USD per ton BTX.

Olefins and Derivatives Business Unit
Table : Adjusted EBITDA of Olefins and Derivatives

Table : Sales volume and utilization rate of Olefins and Derivatives

2014 YoY
% + /(-)2015  Unit: USD per ton

Market P2F 174 217 25%  

NRV  -23.6 24.4 N/A 

Hedging Gain/(Loss) -0.1 0.6 N/A 

Stock Gain/(Loss)  -62.3 -33.0 N/A  

Accounting P2F 88 209 137% 

2014 YoY
% + /(-)2015  (Unit: Million Baht)

Adj. EBITDA  34,910 28,032 -20%  

Adj. EBITDA Margin 26% 24% -7% 

2014 YoY
% + /(-)

2015
Product Sales Volume 

'000 tons
Sales Volume 

'000 tons
Utilization 

Rate
Utilization 

Rate

Olefins * 708 91% 760 94% 7%  

 HDPE 873 107% 868 108% -1% 

 LLDPE 407 100% 365 91% -10% 

 LDPE 323 105% 333 111% 3% 

Total PE 1,603 105% 1,566 104% -2%  

 MEG  382 95% 420 96% 10% 

Note: * Sales Volume of Olefins is external volume. 
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The performance of Olefins and Olefins derivatives declined in 2015 following a decline in crude oil price and polyethylene price 

decreased by 20% from previous year. The utilization rate of olefins plants averaged at 94% increased from previous year at 

91%. 

Performance: HDPE 
Overall HDPE performance in 2015 declined comparing to 2014. HDPE sales revenue decreased 15% from previous year 

due to a decrease in HDPE price at 20%. In 2015, the total utilization rate of all 3 HDPE plants averaged at 108%, 

increased from 2014 at 107% while the sales volume decreased due to a boosting sales at year end 2014 when crude oil 

price decreased dramatically.

Performance: LLDPE
Overall LLDPE performance in 2015 declined comparing to 2014. LLDPE price decreased in accordance with the crude oil 

price. In 2015, LLDPE price averaged at 1,234 USD per ton decreased 20% from previous year. The utilization rate of LLDPE 

plant averaged at 91% in 2015 decreased from that of 2014 at 100%. LLDPE sales volume in 2015 decreased 10% from previous 

year due to 35 days unplanned shutdown in 2Q/2015 and 16 days shutdown plan in 4Q/2015.  

Performance: LDPE 
Overall LDPE performance in 2015 declinced comparing to 2014. Sales revenue of LDPE decreased 13% from previous year. 

LDPE price averaged at 1,249 USD per ton decreased 21% from previous year. The utilization rate of LDPE plant averaged 

at 111% increased from previous year at 105% while sales volume increased 3%.

Ethylene Oxide Business Unit 
The performance of ethylene oxide business unit in 2015 declined comparing to 2014 even the spread of products 

increased due to the expansion in Ethylene Oxide (EO) plant resulting in increasing in sales volume in 4Q/2015 while the 

spread of product, feedstock price decreased in accordance with the crude oil price. The utilization rate of MEG plant in 2015 

averaged at 96% slightly increased from previous year at 95%.

In 4Q/2015, the Company had Ethylene Oxide (EO) plant  improvement, EO capacity from 336 Kton per year to 426  

Kton per year and MEG capacity from 395 Kton per year to 425 Kton per year. 
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 Operating Performance

2014** YoY2015
MB MB% %MB %

Sales Revenue 550,909  100  400,128  100  (150,781) (27)   
Feedstock Cost (449,497) (82) (304,672) (76) (144,825) (32) 

Product to Feed Margin 101,412  18  95,456  24  (5,956) (6)  

 (1) Variable Cost  (28,433) (5) (25,752) (6) (2,681) (9) 
(2) Fixed Cost (16,389) (3) (16,143) (4) (246) (2)  
(3) Stock Gain/(Loss) & NRV (15,910) (3) (3,602) (1) 12,308  77   
(4) Gain/(Loss) Commodity Hedging 2,249  0  2,645  1  396  18   
(5) Other Income 4,353  1  5,023  1  670  15   

 (6) SG&A  (10,823) (2) (10,356) (3) (467) (4) 
(7) Extra Item: 

Provision for business restructuring (2,239) (0) 0  0  (2,239) N/A 
Impairment loss 0  0  (2,531) (1) 2,531  N/A  

EBITDA  34,220  6  44,740  11  10,520  31  

Depreciation & Amortization (15,890) (3) (16,382) (4) 492  3   
EBIT 18,330  3  28,358  7  10,028  55  

(8) Finance Cost (4,452) (1) (3,967) (1) (485) (11)  
(9) FX Gain/(Loss) 618  0  (2,338) (1) (2,956) (478)   
(10) Shares of profit/(loss) from investments 177  0  711  0  534  302   
(11) Income Tax Expense (581) (0) (1,984) (0) 1,403  241   
Net Profit  14,092  3  20,780  5  6,688  47  

Profit/(loss) attributable to: 
Owners of the Company 15,372  3  20,502  5  5,130  33  
Non-controlling interests  (1,280) (0) 278  0  1,558  122 

Adjusted EBITDA* 52,369  10  50,873  13  (1,496) (3) 

Note: * Adjusted EBITDA refers to EBITDA excluding impact of inventory value (excludes Inventory gain/(loss) and NRV) and extraordinary items
** Restated FY 2014 Financial Statements from the implementation of Thai Financial Reporting standards (TFRS) no.10 regarding consolidated

financial statements and no.11 regarding joint arrangements.
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(5) Other Income
Other income increased by Baht 670 million or 15% from 

last year, which mainly came from profit generated from 

the decrement in investment in GPSC after IPO from 

30.31% to 22.73%. The Company recorded profit of 

GPSC IPO at Baht 432 million in 2Q/2015.

(6) SG&A
Selling, General & Administrative Expense (SG&A) 

decreased by Baht 467 million or 4% from last year 

which was insignificant change.

(7) Extraordinary Item
 In 2015, the Company realized impairment loss of 

Succinic Acid production palnt of Myriant at Lake 

Providence, the US totaling to Baht 2,531 million (or 

Baht 2,056 million after tax deduction). This comprised 

asset impairment of Baht 2,151 and goodwill impairment 

of Baht 380 million. Due to the product is under quality 

test, this plant cannot operate at full capacity, therefore, 

the Company had to realize such impairment loss.

(8) Finance Cost
 Finance cost decreased by Baht 485 million or 11% 

from last year. This came from the increment in interest 

income totaling to Baht 215 million and the increment 

in interest expense totaling to Baht 270 million. Inetrest 

expense increased as this year the Company invested 

more in short term investment. On the other hand, interest 

expense decreased due to the repayment of USD 300 

million-debenture in June 2015.

(9) Gain/(Loss) from Foreign Exchange
In 2015, the Company reported a loss from foreign 

exchange of Baht 2,338 million, compairing to gain from 

foreign exchange of Baht 618 million in 2014. Loss this 

year mainly resulted from revalue of foreign currencies 

loan. At the end the year, the Company had loan in 

foreign currencies of USD 1,100 million. Depreciation of 

Baht by 3.14 Baht/USD or 9% caused the Company to 

realized loss from foreign currencies (based on average 

sales BOT, end of 2015 at 35.26 Baht/USD against end 

of 2014 at 33.11 Baht/USD). However, according to 

 Performance Comparison

(1) Variable Cost
Variable cost decreased by Baht 2,681 million or 9% from 

last year. Even depreciation of Baht caused variable cost 

per unit to increase but fuel gas price declined following 

crude oil price, therefore overall variable cost per unit 

declined. Moreover, for refinery business, LPG and 

fuel oil had been more internally used as fuel instead of 

buying natural gas externally to optimize benefit resulting 

in a decline in variable cost per unit.

(2) Fixed Cost
Fixed cost decreased by Baht 246 million or 2% from 

FY2014 which was insignificant change.

In 2015, the Company reported Stock Loss of Baht 6,504 

million and NRV Gain of Baht 2,902 million, whereas in 

2014, there was Stock Loss of 12,835 million and NRV 

Loss of Baht 3,075 million.

Stock Loss in 2015 of Baht 6,504 million came from 

Refinery business by Baht 4,570 million and from 

Aromatics business by Baht 1,934 million. This was 

resulted from a decline in crude oil price from 60 USD 

per bbl at the beginning of the year to 35 USD per bbl 

in December 2558. At the end of 2015, product price 

did not significantly decrease so the Company did not 

have to revalue the ending inventory. However, there 

was the reversal of NRV Loss last year, therefore, the 

Company reported net NRV Gain for the whole year.

(4) Gain/(Loss) Commodity Hedging
In order to manage risk, the Company has done Crack 

Spread Hedging, Fuel Loss Hedging, Polyethylene 

Spread Hedging and Inventory Hedging to hedge the 

margin and ending inventory value to the targeted level. 

In 2015, the Company reported gain from Commodity 

Hedging of Baht 2,645 million which mainly came from 

Inventory Hedging for Refinery business. The hedging 

value was 19 USD per bbl higher than the actual value 

settlement, with the volume of 4.3 million barrels.
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 Baht 381 Billion
As of Decemebr 31, 2014 As of December 31, 2015

Baht 378 Billion

Unit: Billion Baht

228

113
40

39

219

77
46

40

220

70
48

234

106
38

Cash/cash equivalent/
short term investment
Current Asset
PP&E
Non-Current Asset
Other Liabilities
IBD
Shareholder Equity

hedging policy, the Company had done forward contact 

to minimize the impact of Baht depreciation. In addition, 

weaken of Baht also caused sales revenue to increase.

(10) Share of Profit/(Loss) from investment
In 2015, the Company realized a total share of profit 

from investments of Baht 711 million, increased by 

Baht 534 million from last year. This was mainly resulted 

from increment in profit of Emery due to its expense 

control policy. Moreover, Emery realized gain from 

selling its factory at Dusseldolf, Germany according 

to the Company’s strategy to focus on Specialty 

Oleochemicals.

(11) Income Tax
In 2015, the Company recognized income tax expense 

totaling at Baht 1,984 million, increased by Baht 1,403 

million from last year. This was resulted from an increase 

in overall performance in 2015.

Statement of Financial Position

Asset
As of December 31, 2015, the Company had total asset of Baht 

377,545 million, decreased by Baht 3,898 million or 1% from 

December 31, 2014 which came from a decrease in current 

asset of Baht 5,230 million, while there was an increase non-

current asset of Baht 1,332 million.

1) Current asset decreased by Baht 5,230 million or 4%

mainly due to the following reasons

Cash and cash equivalents and current investments 

increased by Baht 1,953 million or 4% which was 

mainly due to cash received from operation of Baht 

50,822 million, net cash received from long term loan 

of Baht 3,635 million and cash received from interest 

income and dividend received of Baht 1,716 million. 

However, there was cash used in purchasing assets 

and investment activities totaling of Baht 20,309 

million, repayment of debenture of Baht 14,643 million 

and payment of dividend and interest of Baht 17,132 

million, and cash received from share buy back of 

Baht 2,105 million.

Accounts receivable decreased by Baht 6,358 million 

or 17%, mainly due to a decrement in product prices 

when compare with last year. However, sales volume 

did not significantly change from last year.

2014
(day)

+/(-)
(day)

2015
(day)

 AR Turnover 30 30 -
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AR Turnover for 2015 averaged at 30 days, same as 

2014. In addition, AR Turnover of all business units 

was not significantly different from last year.

Inventory decreased by Baht 1,647 million or 5%. 

At the end of last year when crude oil price sharply 

dropped, the Company had policy to manage 

inventory level to minimize loss from NRV, thus, 

inventory at the end of 2014 was lower than normal 

level. Eventhough inventory level increased from last 

year, decrease in feedstock and product cost caused 

ending inventory to decline. 

and assets under construction by Baht 17,771 million. 

The increment in assets cost was mainly from complted 

and on-going projects such as Phenol II, TOCGC plant 

improvement, and Aromatics II debottlenecking project. 

Moreover, there was as increase in plant turnaround 

recognized as asset during the period. However, PPE 

decreased during the period from depreciation and assets 

disposal of Baht 14,454 million and Baht 292 million, 

respectively. Additionally, there had been impairment of 

Myriant’s Succinid Acid factory by Baht 2,151 million.

Other non-current asset increased by Baht  464 million or 

1% mainly from an increase in investment in the associates 

and joint ventures by Baht 315 million which was caused 

by gain recognized from a reduction in GPSC’s investment 

portion and share of profit from investment during 2015. 

Moreover, intangible asset increased by Baht 737 million 

mainly from license for Phenol II and TOCGC plant 

improvement projects. However, in 2015, the Company 

impaired the goodwill of Myriant’s Succinid Acid factory 

by Baht 380 million.

Liability
As of December 31, 2015, the Company had total liability of 

Baht 143,280 million, decreased by 9,713 million or 6% from 

December 31, 2014 which was resulted from decreasing in 

current liability by Baht 14,898 million whereas non-current 

liability increased by Baht 5,185 million.

1) Current liability decreased by Baht 14,898 million or 27%  

from the following reasons

Bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial 

institutions decreased by Baht 186 million or 24%. 

This was mainly due to Vencorex decreased the 

amount of AR factoring sold to financial institutions 

as Vencorex had better performance and better cash 

flow as a result of less working capital needed from 

the reduction in product and raw material price.

Accounts payable decreased by Baht 2,029 million 

or 9%. Even purchase volume declined at year end 

2014 according to inventory control during crude oil 

price volatility, significant drop in feedstock price 

caused accounts payable to decline.

Other accounts payable decreased by Baht 360 

million or 4%. The main reason was due to a 

decrease in accrued expenses for the Aromatics II 

2014
(day)

+/(-)
(day)

2015
(day)

 Inventory Turnover 18 20 2

Inventory Turnover for 2015 averaged at 20 days, 

increased from the end of year 2014 by 2 days. This was 

primarily due to the minimization of inventory level policy 

at the end of 2014. Therefore, during the end of last year 

the Company tried to decrease purchasing volume and 

increase sales volume which caused ending inventory 

and inventory turnover in 2014 to stay in a low level.

Other current assets increased by Baht 822 million 

or 11% mainly due to the following reasons

Other receivable increased by Baht 1,191 million 

which significantly included the increasing in 

receivables from commodity hedging of Baht 

1,670 million. Nevertheless, prepaid income 

taxes decreased by Baht 624 million. This was 

due to performance of 2H14 sharply dropped 

which made income tax payment at first half 

higher than yearly income tax and therefore the 

Company reported prepaid income tax at year 

end. Yet, this year did not occur such an event.

Receivables from oil fund decreased by 

Baht 399 million because of a reduction in 

compensation rate of LPG Fund from 7.71 Baht/

kilogram to 1 Baht/kilogram.

2) Non-current asset increased by Baht 3,541 million or 1%

which was mainly due to

Property, plant and equipment increased by Baht 868

million or 0.4%. This was from an increase in assets cost
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Debottlenecking and HDI Derivatives projects that 

almost complete.

Payables to contractors decreased by Baht 319 

million or 13% from payment during the period 

according to time schedule.

Current portion of long term loan decreased by Baht 

13,410 million or 59% due mainly to a repayment of 

debenture by USD 300 million in June 2015, repayment 

of Baht bond by Baht 4,500 million in October and 

December 2015 and loan repayment of Baht 7,500 

million. However, there was the reclassification of long 

term loan and long term debenture to current portion 

around Baht 8,400 million.

Corpoorate income tax payable increased by Baht 

575 million or 846% due to the recognition of income 

tax for the second half of 2015 as a result of the 

improvement performance. While in 2014, income tax 

of the first half of the year was higher than full year 

actual income tax so there is no corporate income 

tax payable.

Other current liability increased by Baht 831 million 

or 264% due mainly to the classification of liabilities 

originally recorded as other liability as it will be paid 

within the year 2016. This included liability from the 

amount expected to be paid for 34% increment 

in Vencorex shares (holding stake increased from 

51% to 85%) and reserve expense for Vencorex’s 

restructuring, etc.

2) Non-current liability increased by Baht 5,185 million or

5% which was mainly due to

Long-term loan increased by Baht 6,301 million or 

7% due to the additional loan drawn down during 

the period totaling to Baht 11,590 million. Moreover, 

value of USD debenture increased by 3,141 million 

as a result of Baht depreciation. However, there had 

been the reclassification of long term loan and long 

term debenture to current portion totaling to Baht 

8,400 million.

Deferred tax liability (net with deferred tax asset) 

decreased by Baht 336 million or 13%. This was 

mainly due from the impairment of Myriant’s asset 

so that deferred tax liability of such asset needed to 

cancel out accordingly.

Other liability decreased by Baht 910 million or 49% as 

a result of the reclassification to other current liability 

as mentioned above.

Shareholder’s Equity
As of December 31, 2015, the Company reported total 

shareholders’ of Baht 234,265 million, increased by Baht 

5,815 million or 3% from December 31, 2014. This included 

an increased in the Company’s portion of Baht 6,793 

million, a decrease in former shareholder before business 

restructuring portion of Baht 1,513 million, and an increase 

in non-controlling interest portion of Baht 535 million.

The Company’s portion increased by Baht 6,793 million or 

3% from the Company’s net profit of Baht 20,502 million. 

On the other hand, the Company’s portion decreased from 

1) dividend payment of Baht 11,270 million 2)  share buy

back in 2015 presented as negative in equity of Baht 2,105 

million 3) increment in investment in Myriant during the period 

resulted in additional recognition of net loss by Baht 480 million 

(including loss carried forword of Baht 485 million and loss 

from translation of Baht 5 million).

Former shareholder before business restructuring arose from 

the purchasing of PTTPM’s shares from IRPC which made 

the Company’s sharing interest in PTTPM increased from 

25% to 50% and the purchasing of 50% PTTPL’s shares 

from PTT. These transactions were accounted for business 

combination under common control, thus, the comparing 

financial statements needed to be restated as if they were 

bought from the beginning. As a result, former shareholder 

before business restructuring portion of Baht 1,513 million was 

adjusted to present in 2014 financial statements.

Non-controlling interest’s portion increased by Baht 535 

million or 25% from the profit recognized during the year 

of Baht 173 million and a recognition of an increase in non-

controlling interest portion of Vencorex by Baht 374 million, 

and increase in non-controlling interest portion of Myraint by 

Baht 481 million. In addition, there was gain from translation 

of Baht 2 million, while, there was dividend payment of Baht 

495 million.
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Statement of Cash Flows

For statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 

2015, the Company had net cash from operating activities 

of Baht 50,822 million, net cash used in investment activities 

of Baht 22,344 million which was mainly from investment in  

on-going projects such as Phenol II, TOCGC plant 

improvement and Aromatics II Debottlenecking project, etc. 

In addition, the Company had net cash paid from financing 

activities of Baht 30,028 million from loan repayment, 

debenture repayment, interest paid, treasury stock project, 

and dividend paid.  Adding up together with beginning cash 

and cash equivalents and the effect of exchange rate changes 

on balances held in foreign currencies of Baht 13,033 million, 

the Company had cash and cash equivalents at the end of 

2015 of Baht 11,483 million. Including current investments, 

the Company reported cash and cash equivalents and current 

investments totaling to Baht 47,741 million.

Financial Ratios 2014 2015

Current Ratio (Times) 2.19 2.86 

EBITDA to sales revenue (%) 6.21% 11.18% 

Net Profits to sales revenues (%) 2.79% 5.12% 

Return on total assets (%) 5.09% 7.36% 

Return on equity (%) 6.86% 8.99% 

Interest Bearing Debt to equity (Times) 0.50 0.45 

Net interest bearing debt to equity (Times) 0.29 0.25 

Net interest bearing debt to EBITDA (Times) 1.97 1.30

Key Financial Ratio

Note:  
Current ratio = Current assets divided by current liabilities
EBITDA to sales revenue =   EBITDA divided by sales revenue
Net profit on sale revenue = Net profit divided by sales revenue
Return on total assets = Net profit divided by average total assets  
Return on equity = Net profit divided by average total shareholder’s equity
Interest Bearing Debt to Shareholders’ Equity    = Interest Bearing Debt divided by shareholder’s equity
Net Interest Bearing Debt to Shareholders’ Equity = Interest Bearing Debt net from cash and cash equivalent and current investments divided by shareholder’s equity
Net Interest Bearing Debt to EBITDA = Interest Bearing Debt net from cash and cash equivalent and current investments divided by EBITDA





Sustainability
Performance Data
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2015 Sustainability Performance Data

Financial Capital

ManufactureD Capital

REQUIRED DATA

REQUIRED DATA

GRI

GRI

UNIT

UNIT

DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012

2012

2013

2013

2014

2014

2015

2015

1 

2

DIRECT ECONOMIC VALUE GENERATED

ECONOMIC VALUE DISTRIBUTED

PAYMENT TO PROVIDER OF CAPITAL

RETURN ON ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTMENT
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HUMAN Capital
REQUIRED DATAGRI UNIT DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012 2013 2014 2015
MALE MALE MALE MALEFEMALE FEMALE FEMALE FEMALE

WORKFORCE

WORKFORCE BY AREA

WORKFORCE BY AGE

EMPLOYEE BY EMPLOYMENT TYPE

EMPLOYEE BY EMPLOYEE CATEGORY

NEW EMPLOYEE

NEW EMPLOYEE BY AREA

NEW EMPLOYEE HIRE BY AGE GROUP
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HUMAN Capital
REQUIRED DATAGRI UNIT DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012 2013 2014 2015

9

9

MALE MALE MALE MALEFEMALE FEMALE FEMALE FEMALE

TURNOVER

TURNOVER RATE BY AGE GROUP

TURNOVER BY AREA

PARENTAL LEAVE

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT 
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HUMAN Capital
REQUIRED DATA

REQUIRED DATA

GRI

GRI

UNIT

UNIT

DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012

2012

2013

2013

2014

2014

2015

2015

9

MALEMALEMALEMALE FEMALEFEMALEFEMALEFEMALE
EMPLOYEE RECEIVING REGULAR PERFORMANCE AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT REVIEWS (EXCL. PEOPLE IN UNCLASSIFIED GROUP) 

GENDER DIVERSITY AND EQUAL REMUNERATION

COMPOSITION OF  GOVERNANCE BODIES

FATALITIES

TOTAL RECORDABLE INJURY CASE

INJURY RATE (IR)

LOST-TIME INJURY FREQUENCY RATE (LTIFR) 

OCCUPATIONAL DISEASES RATE (ODR) 

HEALTH AND SAFETY
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REQUIRED DATA

REQUIRED DATA

GRI

GRI

UNIT

UNIT

DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012

2012

2013

2013

2014

2014

2015

2015

HUMAN Capital

Social and Relationship Capital

LOST WORKDAY CASE (LWD)

LOST DAY RATE (LDR) 

ABSENTEE RATE

ANTI-CORRUPTION

CODES OF CONDUCT/ANTI-CORRUPTION&BRIBERY: BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS

CODES OF CONDUCT/CORRUPTION&BRIBERY: REPORTING ON BREACHES

ANTITRUST POLICY: REPORTING

GRIEVANCE
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REQUIRED DATAGRI UNIT DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012 2013 2014 2015

Social and Relationship Capital

HUMAN RIGHTS 

SUPPLY CHAIN

PHILANTHROPIC ACTIVITIES

LOCAL COMMUNITY
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REQUIRED DATAGRI UNIT DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012 2013 2014 2015

Natural Capital

MATERIALS 

ENERGY CONSUMPTION 

RENEWABLE ENERGY

WATER 
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REQUIRED DATAGRI UNIT DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012 2013 2014 2015

Natural Capital

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS (GHGS)1,2 

EMISSIONS5 

WATER DISCHARGE6  
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REQUIRED DATAGRI UNIT DATA COLLECTION PERIOD

2012 2013 2014 2015

Natural Capital

9
WASTE DISPOSAL

SIGNIFICANT SPILLS
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This report has been prepared in accordance with the Global Reporting 

Initiative Guidelines, Version G4 (GRI G4) and was submitted for

the GRI Materiality Disclosure Service. GRI confirmed the correctness 

of the locations of the G4 materiality disclosure (G4-17 to G4-27). 



157

GRI Content Index
General Standard Disclosures 
GENERAL STANDARD

DISCLOSURES PAGE OMISSIONS EXTERNAL
ASSURANCE

STRATEGY AND ANALYSIS

ORGANIZATIONAL PROFILE

IDENTIFIED MATERIAL ASPECTS AND BOUNDARIES

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT
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GENERAL STANDARD
DISCLOSURES PAGE OMISSIONS EXTERNAL

ASSURANCE

Specific Standard Disclosures 
MATERIAL
ASPECTS

DMA AND
INDICATORS PAGE EXTERNAL

ASSURANCEOMISSIONS

REPORT PROFILE

GOVERNANCE 

ETHICS AND INTEGRITY

CATEGORY: ECONOMIC 
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Specific Standard Disclosures 
MATERIAL
ASPECTS

DMA AND
INDICATORS PAGE EXTERNAL

ASSURANCEOMISSIONS

CATEGORY: ENVIRONMENTAL
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Specific Standard Disclosures 
MATERIAL
ASPECTS

DMA AND
INDICATORS PAGE EXTERNAL

ASSURANCEOMISSIONS

CATEGORY: SOCIAL 
SUB-CATEGORY: LABOUR PRACTICE AND DECENT WORK

SUB-CATEGORY: HUMAN RIGHTS

SUB-CATEGORY: SOCIETY
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Specific Standard Disclosures 
MATERIAL
ASPECTS

DMA AND
INDICATORS PAGE EXTERNAL

ASSURANCEOMISSIONS

SUB-CATEGORY: PRODUCT RESPONSIBILITY
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COMMUNICATION ON PROGRESS FOR THE LEAD LEVEL

PRINCIPLES OF
ADVANCE PROGRAM

POSITION IDENTIFIED 
IN THE REPORT

IMPLEMENTED
BY PTT GLOBAL CHEMICAL

Implementing the Ten Principles into Strategies and Operation

Robust Human Rights Management Policies and Procedures
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PRINCIPLES OF
ADVANCE PROGRAM

POSITION IDENTIFIED 
IN THE REPORT

IMPLEMENTED
BY PTT GLOBAL CHEMICAL

Robust Labour Management Policies and Procedures
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PRINCIPLES OF
ADVANCE PROGRAM

POSITION IDENTIFIED 
IN THE REPORT

IMPLEMENTED
BY PTT GLOBAL CHEMICAL

Robust Environmental Management Policies and Procedures
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PRINCIPLES OF
ADVANCE PROGRAM

POSITION IDENTIFIED 
IN THE REPORT

IMPLEMENTED
BY PTT GLOBAL CHEMICAL
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PRINCIPLES OF
ADVANCE PROGRAM

POSITION IDENTIFIED 
IN THE REPORT

IMPLEMENTED
BY PTT GLOBAL CHEMICAL

Robust Anti-corruption Management Policies and Procedures

Taking Action in Support of Broader UN Goals and Issues
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PRINCIPLES OF
ADVANCE PROGRAM

POSITION IDENTIFIED 
IN THE REPORT

IMPLEMENTED
BY PTT GLOBAL CHEMICAL
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PRINCIPLES OF
ADVANCE PROGRAM

POSITION IDENTIFIED 
IN THE REPORT

IMPLEMENTED
BY PTT GLOBAL CHEMICAL

Corporate Sustainability, Governance and Leadership 
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LRQA Assurance Statement
Relating to PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited’s Sustainability 

Report for the calendar year 2015 

This Assurance Statement has been prepared for PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited in accordance 
with our contract but is intended for the readers of this Report.  

Terms of Engagement 
Lloyd’s Register Quality Assurance Ltd. (LRQA) was commissioned by PTT Global Chemical Public Company 
Limited (PTTGC) to provide independent assurance on its Sustainability Report for the calendar year 2015 (“the 
Report”) against the assurance criteria below to a limited level of assurance and at the materiality of the 
professional judgement of the verifier using LRQA’s verification approach. LRQA’s verification approach is based 
on current best practice and uses the principles of AA1000AS (2008) - Inclusivity, Materiality, Responsiveness and 
Reliability of performance data and processes defined in ISAE3000. 

Our assurance engagement covered PTTGC’s operations and activities in Thailand, including its subsidiary 
companies where PTTGC holds more than 50% of share capital, and specifically the following requirements: 
 Confirming that the Report is in accordance with: 

- GRI G4’s Reporting Guidelines and Core option 
- GRI G4’s Oil and Gas Sector Supplement 

 Reviewing the integrity of PTTGC’s whistleblowing mechanisms for internal and external parties (G4-58) 
 Evaluating the reliability of data and information for selected specific standard disclosures: 

energy consumption within the organization (G4-EN3), energy intensity (G4-EN5), total water withdrawal 
by source as water consumption (G4-EN8), percentage and total water recycled & reused (G4-EN10), 
SOx, NOx and other significant air emission (G4-EN21), total water discharge by quality and destination 
(G4-EN22), total weight of waste by type and disposal method (G4-EN23), and type of injury and rates of 
injury as LTIFR, occupational diseases, lost days, and absenteeism and total number of work-related 
fatalities (G4-LA6) 

Our assurance engagement excluded the data and information of PTTGC’s operations and activities outside of 
Thailand. 

LRQA’s responsibility is only to PTTGC.  LRQA disclaims any liability or responsibility to others as explained in the 
end footnote. PTTGC’s responsibility is for collecting, aggregating, analysing and presenting all the data and 
information within the Report and for maintaining effective internal controls over the systems from which the 
Report is derived.  Ultimately, the Report has been approved by, and remains the responsibility of PTTGC. 

LRQA’s Opinion  
Based on LRQA’s approach nothing has come to our attention that would cause us to believe that PTTGC has not: 
 Met the requirements above 
 Disclosed reliable performance data and information for the selected specific standard disclosures 
 Deployed robust and confidential whistleblowing mechanisms.  However, there is a shortfall in the Report 

describing fully these mechanisms. 
 Covered all the issues that are important to the stakeholders and readers of this Report. 

The opinion expressed is formed on the basis of a limited level of assurance and at the materiality of the 
professional judgement of the Verifier.  
Note: The extent of evidence-gathering for a limited assurance engagement is less than for a reasonable assurance engagement.  
Limited assurance engagements focus on aggregated data rather than physically checking source data at sites.

LRQA’s Approach  
LRQA’s assurance engagements are carried out in accordance with LRQA’s Report Verification procedure.  The 
following tasks though were undertaken as part of the evidence gathering process for this assurance engagement: 
 Assessing PTTGC’s approach to stakeholder engagement to confirm that issues raised by stakeholders were 

captured correctly. We did this by reviewing documents and associated records. 
 Reviewing PTTGC’s process for identifying and determining material issues to confirm that the right issues 

were included in their Report and updated overtime.   We did this by benchmarking reports written by PTTGC 
and its peers to ensure that sector specific issues were included for comparability.   
We also tested the filters used in determining material issues to evaluate whether PTTGC makes informed 
business decisions that may create opportunities which contribute towards sustainable development.  
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Lloyd's Register Group Limited, its affiliates and subsidiaries, including Lloyd’s Register Quality Assurance Limited (LRQA), and their 
respective officers, employees or agents are, individually and collectively, referred to in this clause as 'Lloyd's Register'. Lloyd's Register 
assumes no responsibility and shall not be liable to any person for any loss, damage or expense caused by reliance on the information 
or advice in this document or howsoever provided, unless that person has signed a contract with the relevant Lloyd's Register entity for 
the provision of this information or advice and in that case any responsibility or liability is exclusively on the terms and conditions set out 
in that contract. 

The English version of this Assurance Statement is the only valid version. Lloyd’s Register Group Limited assumes no responsibility for 
versions translated into other languages.  

This Assurance Statement is only valid when published with the Report to which it refers. It may only be reproduced in its entirety. 

Copyright © Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance Limited, 2016.  A member of the Lloyd’s Register Group. 

 Auditing PTTGC’s data management systems to confirm that there were no significant errors, omissions or 
mis-statements in the Report.  We did this by reviewing the effectiveness of data handling process, and 
systems, including those for internal verification.  We also spoke with key people in various facilities 
responsible for compiling the data and drafting the Report. 

 Visiting the Olefins business unit of PTTGC2&3, Aromatic business unit of PTTGC5, Refinery business 
unit of PTTGC6&8 and Polymer business unit of PTTGC12 in Rayong to sample evidence for the selected 
specific standard disclosures to confirm its reliability.   
Note: LRQA did not verify the data back to its original sources, nor did it assess the accuracy and completeness of the data 
reported by individual locations.  

Observations  
Further observations and findings, made during the assurance engagement, are: 
 Stakeholder Inclusivity: 

We are not aware of any key stakeholder groups that have been excluded from PTTGC’s stakeholder 
engagement process.  However, we believe that future reports should further explain how PTTGC engages 
with its other under-represented social groups; for example - with independent contractors. 

 Materiality: 
We are not aware of any material aspects concerning PTTGC’s sustainability performance that have been 
excluded from the Report.  PTTGC has processes for identifying and determining their material aspects; the 
evaluation process considers factors such as stakeholder concerns, business risk, legal compliance and 
issues addressed by peers.  However, future reports should provide context as to how PTTGC’s sustainable 
development policies and practises are impacted by fluctuations in the oil price. 

 Responsiveness: 
PTTGC and its subsidiaries have processes for responding to various stakeholder groups. We believe that 
these communication processes are effective in explaining PTTGC’s aim in contributing towards sustainable 
development as we found nothing that would cause us to contradict this conclusion. 

 Reliability: 
PTTGC’s uses a well-defined, centralized, system to collect and calculate its data and information associated 
with the selected specific standard disclosures listed above. PTTGC should maintain its own internal data 
verification process to ensure the quality of its reported data and information.  

LRQA’s competence and independence 
LRQA ensures the selection of appropriately qualified individuals based on their qualifications, training and 
experience. The outcome of all verification and certification assessments is then internally reviewed by senior 
management to ensure that the approach applied is rigorous and transparent. 

This verification, together with the ISO 14064-1 assurance engagement, and TGO TVETS (Thailand Voluntary 
Emission Trading Scheme of Thailand Greenhouse Gas Management Organization (Public Organization)) 
assurance engagement are the only work undertaken by LRQA for PTTGC and as such does not compromise our 
independence or impartiality. 

Signed       Dated: 14 February 2016 

Opart Charuratana
LRQA Lead Verifier 
On behalf of Lloyd’s Register Quality Assurance Ltd. 
Lloyd’s Register International (Thailand) Limited 
14th Floor, Sirinrat Building, 3388/46 Rama IV Road 
Klongton, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110 THAILAND 
LRQA Reference: BGK6030198 
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รายงานการพัฒนาอยางยั่งยืน

1. ทานคิดอยางไรกับรายงานการพัฒนาอยางย่ังยืน ประจําป 2558 ของบริษัท พีทีที โกลบอล เคมิคอล จํากัด (มหาชน) ฉบับนี้

ความเขาใจในเนื้อหา (สํานวนภาษาท่ีใช)
เขาใจไดงาย ปานกลาง เขาใจไดยาก

2. ทานคิดอยางไรกับการดําเนินงานดานความรับผิดชอบตอสังคมของบริษัท พีทีที โกลบอล เคมิคอล จํากัด (มหาชน)

ความเขาใจในเนื้อหา (สํานวนภาษาท่ีใช)
ดีมาก ดี ปานกลาง ควรปรับปรุง แย

50 ปขึ้นไป

3. ทานคิดวาเนื้อหาหัวขอไหนนาสนใจมากท่ีสุด (สามารถเลือกไดมากกวา 1 คําตอบ)

ความนาสนใจของเน้ือหา
นาสนใจ ปานกลาง ไมนาสนใจ

การจัดหมวดหมูของเน้ือหา
เปนหมวดหมู ปานกลาง กระจัดกระจาย

15 หวงโซคุณคาที่ยั่งยืน
16 การบริหารลูกคาสัมพันธ
17 การบริหารหวงโซอุปทาน
18 ความรับผิดชอบตอการดําเนินงาน
19 การดําเนินงานท่ีมีประสิทธิภาพเชิงนิเวศเศรษฐกิจ
20 การเปล่ียนแปลงสภาพภูมิอากาศ และประสิทธิภาพการใชพลังงาน
21 อาชีวอนามัยและความปลอดภัย
22 ความพรอมของพนักงาน
23 การพัฒนาศักยภาพพนักงาน
24 การสรรหาและรักษาพนักงานท่ีมีคุณภาพ
25 ประสิทธิผลการดําเนินงาน ป 2558
26 GRI Content Index
27 การรายงานความกาวหนา (COP)

01 นโยบายการบริหารจัดการความย่ังยืน
02 สารจากประธานเจาหนาที่บริหารและกรรมการผูจัดการใหญ
03 รางวัลแหงความสําเร็จ
04 เก่ียวกับรายงานฉบับนี้
05 การประเมินประเด็นที่สําคัญ
06 การดําเนินธุรกิจของเรา
07 วิสัยทัศนและพันธกิจ
08 ธุรกิจของเรา
09 การกํากับดูแลกิจการท่ีดี
10 การบริหารความเส่ียงและสภาวะวิกฤติ
11 ผูนําดานการมีความรับผิดชอบตอผลิตภัณฑ
12 ความรับผิดชอบตอผลิตภัณฑ
13 การสรางนวัตกรรมใหมแกผลิตภัณฑ
14 ความรับผิดชอบตอสังคม

4. กรุณาใหขอเสนอแนะเพ่ือการพัฒนาปรับปรุง

- ทานมีขอคิดเห็น/เสนอแนะเพิ่มเติมอื่นๆ เกี่ยวกับรายงานฉบับนี้ และการดําเนินงานดานความรับผิดชอบตอสังคมของ บริษัท พีทีที โกลบอล
  เคมิคอล จํากัด (มหาชน) อยางไรบาง

- ขอมูลหรือเนื้อหาอะไรบางที่ทานตองการใหรายงานในรายงานของเรา

5. ในฐานะผูอานรายงานของเรา กรุณาระบุวาทานเปนผูอานจากมุมมองไหน

กรุณากรอกขอมูลดังตอไปนี้ (ตามความประสงค)
ชื่อ - นามสกุล 
ที่อยู 

E-mail

ขอคิดเห็นและขอเสนอแนะอื่นๆ ในขางตนจะนําไปใชเพื่อพัฒนาปรับปรุงรายงานการพัฒนาอยางย่ังยืนฉบับตอไป เราจะรักษาขอมูลสวนตัวของทานเปนความลับ และดวยความระมัดระวังเปนอยางสูง
โดยจะนําไปใชเพ่ือติดตอกลับในกรณีในกรณีมีคําถามเทานั้น เราจะไมเปดเผยขอมูลของทานตอบุคคลอื่นไมวากรณีใดๆ

อายุ

อาชีพ

คูธุรกิจ ลูกคา ผุถือหุน/นักลงทุน พนักงานท่ีทํางานดานส่ิงแวดลอมขององคกร

หนวยงานวิจัย หรือ สถาบันการศึกษา

พนักงานที่ทํางานดานความรับผิดชอบตอสังคมขององคกร

นักเรียน/นักศึกษา สื่อ หนวยงานราชการ

ตํ่ากวา 25 ป 26-33 ป 34-41 ป 42-49 ป

อื่นๆ โปรดระบุ

แบบสอบถาม



กรุณาสง
หนวยงานบริหารความยั่งยืนองคกร
บริษัท พีทีที โกลบอล เคมิคอล จํากัด (มหาชน)
555/1 ศูนยเอนเนอรยี่คอมเพล็กซ อาคารเอ ช้ัน 14-18
ถนนวิภาวดีรังสิต แขวงจตุจักร เขตจตุจักร
กรุงเทพฯ 10900

บริการธุรกิจตอบรับ ใบอนุญาติเลขที่ ปข. 2/191 ปณ. มาบตาพุด
ถาฝากสงภายในประเทศไมต องผนึกตราไปรษณียากร

พับตรงรอยประ
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